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To the Members of MMG India Private Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

1. We have audited the accompanying financial statements of MMG India Private Limited (‘the
Company’), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2019, the Statement of Profit and
Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of

Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

2. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
accompanying financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’)
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India including Indian Accounting Standards (‘Ind AS’) specified under Section
133 of the Act, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31™ March, 2019, and its loss (including

other comprehensive income), its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that
date.

Basis for Opinion

3. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent
of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (‘ICAlI Code’) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we
have fulf‘illed our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI

Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.



Emphasis of Matter

4. We draw attention to Note No. 34 of the financial statements, with regards to MAT Credit
Entitlement of Rs.2,868.00 (‘000) which is based on the judgment of the management.
Our report is not modified in respect of this matter.

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

5. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Annual Report, but does not include the financial

statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The Annual Report is expected to be made available to
us after the date of this auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we will not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other

information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the
audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the Annual Report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we
are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

6.  The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Ind AS specified
under Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are
free fron? material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.




In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to contiri:ue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

10.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional judgment and

maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of intefnal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are
also responsible for explaining our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to



11.

12.

the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.
« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the

disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

13.

14,

18

The Company has not paid or provided for any managerial remuneration during the year. Accordingly,
reporting under Section 197(16) of the Act is not applicable.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (‘the Order’) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the Annexure A, a statement
on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

Further to our comments in Annexure A, as required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b. in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books;

c. the financial statements dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of
account;

d. in our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with Ind AS specified under Section
133 of the Act;



e. on the basis of the written representations received from the directors and taken on record
by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2019 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act;

f. we have also audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting (IFCoFR) of the
Company as on 31* March, 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of

the Company for the year ended on that date and our report dated 22" May, 2019 as per
Annexure B expressed unmodified opinion;

g. with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended), in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. the Company, as detailed in Note No. 30 has disclosed the impact of pending
litigations on its financial position;

ii. the Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses;

iii, there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company;

iv. the disclosure requirements relating to holdings as well as dealings in specified bank
notes were applicable for the period from 8th November, 2016 to 30th December,
2016, which are not relevant to these financial statements. Hence, reporting under
this clause is not applicable.

For Amit Desai & Co
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm’s Registration No.: 130710W

S/Mffw;f—
(Amit N. Desai)

Partner
Membership No.: 032926

Place: Mumbai
Date: 22" May, 2019



ANNEXURE A

To The Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of MMG India Private Limited on
the financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2019

Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair view on the financial
statements of the Company and taking into consideration the information and explanations given to us and

the books of account and other records examined by us in the normal course of audit, and to the best of
our knowledge and belief, we report that:

(i)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

v)

a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

b) The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its fixed assets by which all
fixed assets are verified in a phased manner over a period of three years. In accordance with
this programme, a portion of the fixed assets has been physically verified by the management
during the year and no material discrepancies have been noticed on such verification. In our
opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the
Cor}ipany and the nature of its assets.

c) The title deeds of immovable properties (which are included under the head ‘Property, Plant
and Equipment’) are held in the name of the Company.

The inventory, except goods-in-transit, has been physically verified by the management at
reasonable intervals during the year. In our opinion, the frequency of such verification is reasonable.
In respect of inventory lying with third parties, these have substantially been confirmed by them.

The discrepancies noticed on verification between the physical stocks and the book records were not
material.

The Company has not granted any loan, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships (LLPs) or other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Act.
Accordingly, the provisions of clauses 3(iii)(a), 3(iii)(b) and 3(jii)(c) of the Order are not applicable.

The Company has not advanced any loan or given any guarantee or provided any security or made any
investment covered under section 185 and 186 of the Act. Hence, the provisions of Paragraph 3(iv) of
the order are not applicable.

In our opinion, the Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of
the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, the
provisions of Paragraph 3(v) of the order are not applicable.



(vi)

(vii)

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to rules
prescribed by the Central Government for the maintenance of the cost records under Sub-Section (1)
of Section 148 of the Act and are of the opinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts and
records have been made and maintained.

a) The Company is generally not regular in depositing with appropriate authorities, undisputed
statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax, sales tax,
gst, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other
material statutory dues, as applicable to it.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed dues in respect of
provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, wealth-tax, duty of customs, duty of
excise, cess and other material statutory dues which were outstanding, at the yearend for a
period of more than six months from the date they became payable except service tax, ESIC,
sales tax (VAT & CST) and profession tax. A statement showing arrears of outstanding
sf:atutory dues as at the last date of the financial year for a period more than six months is as

under.

- Period to Paid
Name of the Nature of : which the Amount Date of
(Rs. in Due Date .
Statute Dues “000) amount (Rs. in Payment
relates ‘000)
MI:E“;:aL‘::\rs 30th Sep for salary paid
P Profession July 2015 to from Apr to Sep, and . :
(Second 67.89 % Nil Not Paid
Tax March 2017 31st Mar for Salary paid
Amendment) Act
from Oct to Mar
1998
December 15th of the following
ESIC Act, 1948 ESIC 8.09 2017 to month of the respective Nil Not Paid
August 2018 months
6th of the following
.1 . month of the respective
Finance Act, 1994 piiee 2,875.76 August 2013 months except form Nil Not Paid
Tax to June 2017
March month. For March
it is 31st of March
September 21st of the following
TESeniRoales CsT 438.21 2015 to June | month of the respective Nil Not Paid
Tax, 1956
2017 months
Tamil Nadu Value September 22nd of the following
Added Tax Act, VAT 312.67 2015 to June month of the respective Nil Not Paid
2006 2017 months




c) In our opinion, there are no dues with respect to income tax, sales tax, service tax, value

added tax, customs duty, excise duty, which have not been deposited on account of any
dispute, except for the dues in relation to income tax as disclosed hereunder:

Statement of Disputed Dues:

Amount | Period to which
Name of the | Nature of . )
. (Rs. in the Amount Forum where dispute is pending
Statute Dues
‘000) Relates

Income Tax | Income 3637.10 Financial Year | Rectification u/s. 154 is pending before the

Act, 1961 Tax : 2011-12 Assessing Officer
The Central ; 2 Appeal to be filed before Appellate Deputy

Financial Year i .
Sales Tax, | Sales Tax | 11443.23 2015-16 Commissioner of Commercial Taxes,
1956 Chennai (East) Division

(viii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in
repayment of loans or borrowings to banks. The Company did not have any outstanding dues to any
financial institutions or debenture holders during the year.

(ix) The Company did not raise moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including
debt instruments). In our opinion, no term loans were raised during the year under audit.

(x) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in

accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information

and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of fraud by the Company or

any fraud on the Company by its officers or employees, noticed or reported during the year, nor have
we been informed of any such instance by the management.

(xi) As per the information and explanations given to us, Company has not paid/provided any managerial

remuneration to any of the directors. Therefore the provisions of Paragraph 3(xi) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

(xii) In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of Paragraph 3(xii) of
the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(xiii) As per the information and explanation given to us, all transactions entered into by the Company
with the related parties are in compliance with 188 of Act, where applicable, and the requisite
details have been disclosed in the financial statements etc., as required by the applicable Ind AS.

Section 177 of the Act is not applicable to the Company.




(xiv) Asinformed, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
fully or partly convertible debentures.

(xv) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not entered into any

non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with them covered under Section 192 of
the Act.

(xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934,

For Amit Desai & Co
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm’s Registration No.: 130710W

(Amit N. Desai)
Partner
Membership No.: 032926

Place: Mumbai
Date: 22™ May; 2019



ANNEXURE B

To The Independent Auditor’s Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-Section
3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

In conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of MMG India Private Limited (“the Company”) as

of and for the year ended 31 March, 2019, we have audited the internal financial controls over financial
reporting (IFCoFR) of the company of as of that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the Criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance
Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl). These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy

and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information,
as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's IFCoFR based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing issued by ICAI and deemed to
be prescribed _ynder Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of IFCoFR, both issued
by the ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial

controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively
in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the IFCoFR and
their operating effectiveness. Our audit of IFCoFR included obtaining an understanding of IFCoFR, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s

judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS Financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s IFCoFR.



Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company's IFCoFR is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of Financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India. A Company's IFCOFR includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded
as necessary to permit preparation of Financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in
accordance wi'fh authorisations of management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the
Company's assets that could have a material effect on the Financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of IFCoFR, including the possibility of collusion or improper
management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the IFCoFR to future periods are subject to the risk that
the IFCoFR may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance
with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial. reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31 March, 2019, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by ICAI.

For Amit Desai & Co
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm’s Registration No.: 130710W

A\'A—U/.v“'
(Amit N. Desai)

Partner
Membership No.: 032926

Place: Mumbai
Date: 22" May, 2019



MMG India Private Limited
Balance sheet as at March 31, 2019

(INR in '000)
As at As at
Notes March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Assets
HNon-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 5 144,682.92 149, 694,88
Capital work-in-progress 53,140.12 250.00
Intangible assets 6 664,65 1,248.45
Financial assets

Other financial assets 7 718.65 710.25
Deferred tax asset (net) 29 4,477.54 3,081,359
Hon-current tax assets (net) 8 2,575.97 2,259.70
Other non-current assets 9 206.25 3,197.39
Total non-current assets 206,466.10 160,442.26
Current assets
Inventories 10 56,975.08 61,474,59
Financial assets

Trade receivables 11 97,070.77 87,750.58

Cash and cash equivalents 12 2,757.12 1,378.50

Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalent 13 2,526, 2,234.97

Other financial assets 7 602.87 453.85
Other current assets 9 44,992.96 29,972.46
Assets classified as held for sale 14 13,640.54 23,640,54
Total current assets 228,566.05 206,905.48
Total assets 435,032.15 367,347.75
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 15 138,658.70 138,658.70
Other equity 16 (262,238.72) {201,134.66)
Total equity (123,580.02) (62,525.96)
Liabilities
Non-current labilities
Financial liabilities

Borrowings 17 42,906.45 64,504.98
Provisions 18 4,359.34 3,835.47
Total non-current liabilities 47,265.79 68,340,45
Current Habilities
Financial liabilities

Borrowings 17 360,168.49 234,790.24

Trade payables 19 63,765.35 37,399.85

Other financial liabilities 20 46,797.66 59,906.24
Provisions 18 2,335.51 2,142.13
Other current labilities 21 18,279.37 27,294.79
Total current liabilities 511,346.38 361,533.25
Total liabilities 558,612.17 429,873.70
Total equity and liabilities 435,032.15 367,347.74
Summary of significant accounting policies r

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

For Amit Desai & Co
Chartered Accountants /
ICAI Firm Registration No. : 130710W |/

.

Amit N. Desai
Partner
Membership No: 032926

Place : Mumbai
Date : May 22, 2019

Y/

or. K
Director
DIN: 00004865

n
Ana Godbole
Company Secretary
ACS No. 23112

Place : Mumbai
Date : May 22, 2019

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
MMG India Private Limited
CiN: U27209MH1996PTC222840

¢\t

>
Abhilash Sunny
Director / CFO
DIN: 01985382



MMG India Private Limited
Profit and Loss Statement for the year ended March 31, 2019

(INR in '000)

Income

Revenue from operations
Other income

Total income

Expenses
Cost of material consumed
Changes in inventories of finished goods, stock-in-trade and work-in-progress

Excise duty

Employee benefits expense

Finance costs

Depreciation and amortization expense
Other expenses

Total expenses

Profit / (loss) before tax

Income tax expense

Current tax

Deferred tax (Including MAT credit entitlement)
Total income tax expense

Profit / (loss) after tax

Other comprehensive income

Notes

22
13

24
25

26
27
586
28

29

a) Other comprehensive income not to be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods

Re-measurement gains/ (losses) on defined benefit plans
b) Income tax effect on above
Other comprehensive income for the year

Total comprehensive income for the year

Earnings per share (face value INR 10/- each)
Basic earnings per share (INR)
Diluted earnings per share {INR)

Summary of significant accounting policies

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

For Amit Desai & Co
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration No. : 130710W

Amit N, Desai

Partner
Membership No: 032926

Place : Mumbai
Date : May 22, 2019

L

Or. Ra . Shrof
Director

DIN: 00004865

Anannya Godbole
Company Secretary
ACS No. 23112

Place : Mumbai
Date : May 22, 2019

Year ended
March 31, 2019

Year ended
March 31, 2018

241,914,55 204,579.00
1,304.59 4,334.27
243,219.14 208,913.27
108,522.74 89,187.01
(2,548.87) 874.15
- 3,655.69
53,896.45 47,268.96
35,807.75 36,402.99
11,365.13 11,471.84
99,816.17 70,254.97
306,859.37 259,115.,61
(63,640.23) (50,202.33)
(1,395.95) 2,973.89
(1,395.95) 2,973.89
(62,244.28) (53,176.22)
27.20 225.16
(58.54)
27.20 166,62
(62,217.08) {53,009.60)
(4.49) (3.84)
(4.49) (3.84)

0

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
MMG India Private Limited
CIN: U27209MH1996PTC222840

Abhilash Sunny

Director / CFO
DIN: 01985382



MMG India Private Limited
Statement of changes in equity for the year ended March 31, 2019

(INR in '000)
As at As at
(A) Equity share capital March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
No. of shares Amount No. of shares Amount
Equity shares of INR 10/- each issued, subscribed and fully paid
Opening share capital 13,865,870 138,658.70 13,865,870 138,658.70
Add: issue during the year . - =
Clesing share capital 13,865,870 138,658.70 13,865,870 138,658.70
(B) Other equity

Particulars Deemed equity Retained earnings Total
Balance as at April 01, 2017 16,260.81 (164,435.86) (148,175.05)
Profit / (loss) for the year & (53,176.22) (53,176.22)
Other comprehensive income / (loss) 166.62 166.62
Total comprehensive income for the year - (53,009.60) (53,009.60)
Balance as at March 31, 2018 16,260.81 {217,445.486) (201,184.65)
Balance as at April 01, 2018 16,260.81 (217,445.48) (201,184.65)
Profit / (loss) for the year (62,244.28) (62,244.28)
Other comprehensive income / (loss) 27.20 17.20
Corporate guarantee received from Delta Magnet Limited 1,163.01 - 1,163.01
Total comprehensive income for the year 1,163.01 (62,217.08) (61,054.07)
Balance as at March 31, 2019 17,423.82 (279,662.54) (262,238.72)

See ing notes to the fil jal {Refer note 2)

As per our report of even date
For Amit Desai & Co

Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration No. : 130710W

pedins

Amit N. Desai

N2

Dr. Ra - &l
Partner Director
Membership No: 032926 DIN: 00004865

it

Anannya

Place : Mumbai
Date : May 22, 2019

Place : Mumbai
Date : May 22, 2019

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
MMG India Private Limited
CIN: U27209MH1996PTC222840

dbole
Company Secretary
ACS No. 23112

=¥

Abhilash Sunny

Director / CFQ
DIN: 01985382



MMG India Private Limited
Cash flows statement for the year ended March 31, 2019

(INR in '000)

Cash flow from operating activities

Profit / (loss) before tax

Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortization expenses
Finance cost
Excise duty on finished goods
Interest income
Sundry balances written back / (written off)
Financial guarantee commission expense
Unrealised foreign exchange gain / (loss)
Provision for doubtful debts
Provision for employee benefits

Operating Profit / (loss) before working capital changes

Changes in working capital

(Increase) / decrease in inventories

(Increase) / decrease in trade receivables

(Increase) / decrease in other non-current assets
(Increase) / decrease in other current assets

(Increase) / decrease in other non-current financial assets

(Increase) / decrease in other current financial assets
Increase / (decrease) in trade payables

Increase / (decrease) in other current liabilities

Increase / (decrease) in other current financial liabilities
Increase / (decrease) in provisions

Cash generated from / (used in) operations
Income tax paid

Net cash flows from / (used in) operating activities (A)

Cash flow from investing activities

Payment for property, plant and equipment and intangible assets (net)

Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalent
Interest received

Net cash flow from / (used in) investing activities (B)

Cash flow from financing activities
Proceeds from long-term borrowings (net)
Proceeds from short-term borrowings (net)
Interest paid

Net cash flow from / (used in) financing activities (C)

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

Cash and cash equivalents comprise (Refer note 12)
Balances with banks

On current accounts

Fixed deposits with maturity of less than 3 months
Cash on hand

Total cash and bank balances at end of the year

Summary of significant accounting policies (Refer Note 2)

Year ended
March 31, 2019

Year ended
March 31, 2018

{63,613.03) (50,035.71)
11,365.13 11,471.84
35,807.75 36,402.99
(2,743.09)
(270.52) (499.83)
(531.81) (5.56)
6,724.92 2,701.50
31.06 (845.73)
1,804.04 945.96
1,144.78 1,293.87
(7,537.68) (1,313.77)
4,499.51 (4,315.22)
{10,902.95) (30,930.75)
2,991.14

(17,375.86) (10,803.44)
(8.40) 2,044.73
{110.33) (126.30)
26,644,98 3,562.44
10,984.58 (4,266.22)
(149.15) 1,483.83
(427.52) (319.02)
8,608.32 (44,983.75)
(316.27) (20.19)
8,292.05 (45,003.94)
(61,866.06) (18,213.28)
(291.74) 10,503.52
231.83 996.02
(61,925.97) (6,713.74)
(51,266.77) 25,066.21
125,378.25 50,142.53
(19,098.94) (22,491.97)
55,012.54 52,716.77
1,378.62 999.10
1,378.50 379.41
2,757.12 1,378.50
2,716.74 714.21

- 629.61

40.38 34.67
2,757.12 1,378.50




MMG India Private Limited
Cash flows statement for the year ended March 31, 2019

(INR in "000)
Notes :-
a) The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the ‘Indirect Method’ as set out in the Ind AS - 7 on Statement of Cash Flow.
b) Figures in bracket indicate cash outflow.
c) Reconciliation of financing activities
As at Cash flow Non cash adjustment As at
March 31, 2018 Accrual of interest / March 31, 2019
unrealised forex loss
Non - current borrowings 64,504.98 (21,598.53) 42,906.45
Current maturities of Non - current borrowings 32,370.18 (29,668.24) . 2,701.94
Current borrowings 234,790.24 125,378.24 360,168.49

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

For Amit Desai & Co
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration No. : 130710W

Amit N. Desai
Partner
Membership No: 032926

Place : Mumbai
Date : May 22, 2019

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
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Director
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0
Anannya Godbole
Company Secretary
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Abhilash Sunny

Director / CFO
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. Shrof
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Place : Mumbai
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MMG India Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 (INR in "000)
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General information

MMG India Private Limited (‘the Company") is a Company incorporated on June 5, 1996 under the provision of the Companies Act applicable in India. The Company is incorporated and domiciled and
having principal place of business in India. The registered office is at B-87, MIDC, Ambad, Nashik, Maharashtra - 422010, India. The principal business of the company {s manufacturing of soft ferrites. The
Company is subsidiary of Delta Magnets Limited (the Holding Company’).

These financial statements were authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on May 22, 2019.

Significant accounting policies

21

(@)

(b)

(c)

(d)
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2.2

Basis of prep ion of fi ial

Statement of Compliance with Ind AS

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act”) read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016,

Accounting policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting
standard requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

Basis of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost convention on accrual basis, except for certain financial assets and financial liabilities that are measured at fair values at the
end of each reporting period, as stated in the accounting policies set out below.

Current / non current classification

The Company has ascertained its operating cycle as twelve months for the purpose of current / non - current classification of its assets and liabilities. The Company presents assets and
liabilities in the balance sheet based on current / non-current classification.

An asset is treated as current when it is:

= Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle

» Held primarily for the purpose of trading

= Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

« Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.
All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:

« |t is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle

= It is held primarily for the purpose of trading

= It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

« There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the Management to make estimate and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities as at the
Balance Sheet date, reported amount of revenue and expenses for the year and disclosures of contingent liabilities as at the Balance Sheet date, The estimates and assumptions used in the
accompanying financial st s are based upen the Management's evaluation of the relevant facts and circumstances as at the date of the financial statements. Actual results could differ
from these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on a periodic basis. Revisions to accounting estimates, if any, are recognized in the year in which the estimates are
revised and in any future years affected. (Refer Note 3 for detailed discussion on estimates and judgments.)

Rounding off of amounts
All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest thousand as per the requirement of Schedule Iil, unless otherwise stated.

Property, plant and equipment
Freehold land is carried at historical cost. All other items of property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less depreciation and impairment if any. Historical cost includes
expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Spare parts are recognised when they meet the definition of property, plant and equipment, otherwise, such ftems are classified as inventory.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future econemic benefits associated with the item
will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognized when replaced. All other
repairs and maintenance are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss during the year in which they are incurred.

Advances paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment outstanding at each balance sheet date is classified as capital advances under other non-current assets and the cost of
assets not put to use before such date are disclosed under ‘Capital work-in-progress’.

Depreciati hods, esti d useful lives
The Company depreciates property, plant and equipment over their estimated useful lives using the straight line method. The estimated useful lives of assets are as follows:

Property, plant and equipment Estimated useful life
Leasehold improvement* Lease period
Factory building 30

Office building 60

General - plant and machinery 15 - on Single Shift
Plant and machinery - continuous process plant 25

Furniture and fixtures 10

Electrical installations and equipment 10

Computers and data processing units

Office equipments 3-5

Motor cars

Motor cycles 10

* Leasehold improvements are amortized over the lease period, which corresponds with the useful lives of the assets.
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The Company, based on technical assessment made by technical expert and management estimate, depreciates certain
items of property plant and equipment (as mentioned below) over estimated useful lives which are different from the useful lives prescribed under Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013
{schedule 111}, The management believes that these estimated useful lives are realistic and reflect fair approximation of the period over which the assets are likely to be used.

- Mobile Phones are depreciated over the estimated useful life of 3 years, which is lower than the life prescribed in Schedule Il.

- Tools are depreciated over the estimated useful life of 5 years, which is lower than the life prescribed in Schedule Il

Depreciation on addition to property plant and equipment is provided on pro-rata basis from the date of acquisition. Depreciation on sale /deduction from property plant and equipment is
provided up to the date preceding the date of sale, deduction as the case may be. Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount. These are
included in Statement of Profit and Loss under 'Other income’.

The useful lives, residual values of each part of an item of property, plant and equipment and the depreciation methods
are reviewed at the end of each financial year. If any of these expectations differ from previous estimates, such change is accounted for as a change in an accounting estimate,

Derecognition

The carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. The gain or loss arising
from the Derecognition of an item of property, plant and equipment is measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the item and is recognized in
the Statement of Profit and Loss when the item is derecognized.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets are stated at cost of acquisition net of recoverable taxes less accumulated amartisation/ depletion and impairment loss, if any. The cost comprises of purchase price,
borrowing costs and any cost directly attributable to bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use.

Expenditure incurred on acquisition of intangible assets which are not ready to use at the reporting date is disclosed under “Intangible assets under development.

Amortisation method and periods

Amartisation is charged on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives. The estimated useful lives and amortization method are reviewed at the end of each annual reporting period,
with the effect of any changes in the estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis.

The Company amortized intangible assets over their estimated useful lives using the straight line method. The estimated useful lives of intangible assets are as follows:

Intangible assets Estimated useful life
Computer Software 5

The amortization period and the amortization method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at each financial year end.

Derecognition

The carrying amount of an intangible asset is derecognized on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. The gain or loss arising from the
derecognition of an intangible asset is measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the intangible asset and is recognized in the 5t of
Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognized.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets with finite life are evaluated for recoverability whenever there is any indication that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. If any
such indication exists, the recoverable amount (i.e. higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is determined on an individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate
cash flows that are largely independent of those from other assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount is determined for the cash generating unit (CGU) to which the asset belongs.

If such assets are considered to be impaired, the impairment to be recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss is measured by the amount by which the carrying value of the assets exceeds
the estimated recoverable amount of the asset. An impairment loss is reversed in the statement of profit and loss if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the
recoverable amount. The carrying amount of the asset is increased to its revised recoverable amount, provided that this amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined (net of any accumulated amortization or depreciation) had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset in prior years.

For non financial assets, an assessment is made at each reporting period end or whenever triggering event occurs as to whether there is any indication that previously recognised impairment
losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. If such indication exists, the Company makes an estimation of the recoverable amount.

A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the estimations used to determine the asset’s recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was
recognised. If that is the case the carrying amount of the asset is increased to its recoverable amount. That increased amount cannot exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined, net of depreciation, or had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years.

Foreign currency transactions
Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates (‘the functional currency’). The financial
statements are presented in Indian rupee (INR), which is the Company’s functional and presentation currency.

Transactions and balances

On initial recognition, all foreign currency transactions are recorded by applying to the foreign currency amount the exchange rate between the functional currency and the foreign currency
at the date of the transaction. Gains / losses arising out of fluctuation in foreign exchange rate between the transaction date and settlement date are recognised in the Statement of Profit
and Loss.

All monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are restated at the year end at the exchange rate prevailing at the year end and the exchange differences are recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

All monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are restated at the year end at the exchange rate prevailing at the year end and the exchange differences are recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.
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Fair value measurement
The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each balance sheet date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a lability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value
measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

» In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

» In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability accessible to the Company.

The Company uses valuation technigues that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable
inputs and minimizing the use of unchservable inputs. The Company's manag | ines the policies and procedures for fair value measurement such as derivative instrument.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level
input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

» Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

» Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable

» Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable.

Revenue Recognition

Effective April 1, 2018, the Company has applied Ind AS 115: Revenue from Contracts with Customers which establishes a comprehensive framework for determining whether, how much and
when revenue is to be recognised. Ind AS 115 replaces Ind AS 18 Revenue. The impact of the adoption of the standard on the financial statements of the Company is insignificant.

Revenue from sale of goods
Revenue from sale of goods is recognised when control of the products being sold is transferred to our customer and when there are no longer any unfulfilled obligations.

The Performance Obligations in our contracts are fulfilled at the time of dispatch, delivery or upon formal customer acceptance depending on customer terms.

Revenue {s measured at fair value of the consideration received or receivable, after deduction of any trade discounts, volume rebates and any taxes or duties collected on behalf of the
government such as goods and services tax, etc. Accumulated experience is used to estimate the provision for such discounts and rebates. Revenue is only recognised to the extent that it is
highly probable a significant reversal will not occur,

Our customers have the contractual right to return goods only when authorised by the Company. An estimate is made of goods that will be returned and a liability is recognised for this amount
using a best estimate based on accumulated experience.

Revenue from sale of services

Income from services rendered is recognised based on agr /arrang! s with the ¢ s as the service is performed and there are no unfulfilled obligations. The Company collects
goods and service tax/ service tax on behalf of the government and, therefore, it is not an economic benefit flowing to the Company. Hence, it is excluded from revenue.

Interest income

Interest Income is recognised on a basis of effective interest method as set out in Ind AS 109, Financial Instruments, and where no significant uncertainty as to measurability or collectability
exists.

Dividend income
Dividend income on investments is recognised when the right to receive dividend is established.

Taxes

Tax expense for the year, comprising current tax and deferred tax, are included in the determination of the net profit or loss for the y=ar.

Current income tax

Current tax is the amount of income taxes payable in respect of taxable profit for a period. Taxable profit differs from ‘profit before tax' as reported in the Statement of Profit and Loss
because of items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or deductible under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

Current tax is measured using tax rates that have been enacted by the end of reporting period for the amounts expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities.

Deferred tax

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the balance sheet approach, on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in
financial statements. Deferred income tax is also not accounted for if it arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a business combination that at the time
of the transaction affects neither accounting profit nor taxable profit (tax loss). Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted
by the end of the year and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses only if it is prebable that future taxable amounts will be available to utilize those temporary
differences and losses.

Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions where
appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets and liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation
authority.

Current and deferred tax is recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this
case, the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.
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Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT)

Minimum Alternate Tax credit is recognised as deferred tax asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified
period. Such asset is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and the carrying amount of the MAT credit asset is written down to the extent there is no longer a convincing evidence to the effect
that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period.

Assets classified as held for sale
The Company classifies non-current assets {or disposal group) as held for sale if their carrying amounts will be recovered principally through a sale rather than through continuing use.

The criteria for held for sale classification is regarded met only when the assets (or disposal group) is available for diate sale in its present condition, subject only to terms that are usual
and customary for sales of such assets {or disposal group), its sale is highly probable; and it will genuinely be sold, not abandoned. The Company treats sale of the asset (or disposal group) to be
highly probable when:

» The appropriate level of management is committed to a plan to sell the asset {or disposal group),

» An active programmed to locate a buyer and complete the plan has been initiated (if applicable,

» The asset (or disposal group) is being actively marketed for sale at a price that is reasonable in relation to its current fair value,

» The sale is expected to qualify for recognition as a completed sale within one year from the date of classification , and

» Actions required to complete the plan indicate that it is unlikely that significant changes to the plan will be made or that the plan will be withdrawn.

Non-current assets (or disposal group) held for sale are measured at the lower of their carrying amount and the fair value less costs to sell. Assets and liabilities {or disposal group) classified as
held for sale are presented separately in the balance sheet.

Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets once classified as held for sale are not depreciated or amortized.

Leases

As a lessee

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are not transferred to the Company as a lessee are classified as operating leases. Payments made under operating
leases net of any incentives received from the lesser) are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease unless the payments are structured to
increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the lessor’s expected inflationary cost increases.

Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
Costs incurred in bringing each product to its present location and condition are accounted for as follows:

Raw materials, packaging materials and stores and spare parts are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost includes purchase price, (excluding those subsequently recoverable by
the enterprise from the concerned revenue authorities), freight inwards and other expenditure incurred in bringing such inventories to their present location and condition. In determining the
cost, weighted average cost method is used.

Wark in progress, manufactured finished goods and traded goods are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost of work in progress and manufactured finished goods is
determined on the weighted average basis and comprises direct material, cost of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing these inventories to their present location and condition. Cost
of traded goods is determined on a weighted average basis.

Provision of obsolescence on inventories is considered on the basis of management’s estimate based on demand and market of the inventories.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the estimated cost of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

The comparison of cost and net realizable value is made on item by item basis.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognized when there is a present obligation as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and there is a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are measured at the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the
Balance sheet date.

If the effect of the time value of money {s material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is
used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as a finance cost.

The C

pany records a provision for dec issioning costs. Dec issioning costs are provided at the present value of expected costs to settle the obligation using estimated cash flows and
are recognized as part of the cost of the particular asset. The cash flows are discounted at a current pre-tax rate that reflects the risks specific to the decommissioning liability. The unwinding
of the discount is expensed as incurred and recognized in the statement of profit and loss as a finance cost. The estimated future costs of decommissioning are reviewed annually and adjusted
as appropriate. Changes in the estimated future cests or in the discount rate applied are added to or deducted from the cost of the asset.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non occurrence of one or

more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will
be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks, cash on hand and short-term deposits net of bank overdraft with an original maturity of three months or less, which are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, cash in banks and short-term deposits net of bank overdraft.

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing cost includes interest, amortization of ancillary costs incurred in connection with the arrangement of borrowings and exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings
to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the interest cost.

Borrowing costs, if any, directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale
are capitalized, if any. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur.
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Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.

Financial assets
Initial recognition and measurement

At initial recognition, financial asset is measured at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial asset not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are expensed in profit or loss.

Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in following categories:

a) at amortized cost; or

b} at fair value through other comprehensive income; or

c) at fair value through profit or loss.

The classification depends on the entity's business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual terms of the cash flows.

Amortized cost: Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest are measured at amortized cost. Interest
income from these financial assets is included in finance income using the effective interest rate method (EIR).

Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI): Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows and for selling the financial assets, where the assets’ cash flows represent
solely payments of principal and interest, are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI). Movements in the carrying amount are taken through OCI, except for the
recognition of impairment gains or losses, interest revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses which are recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss., When the financial asset is
derecognized, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in OC| is reclassified from equity to Statement of Profit and Loss and recognized in other gains/ (losses). Interest income from
these financial assets is included in other income using the effective interest rate method.

Fair value through profit or loss: Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortized cost or FYOC| are measured at fair value through profit or loss. Interest income from these financial assets is
included in other income.

Equity instruments: All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are held for trading and contingent consideration recognised by an
acquirer in a business combination to which Ind A5103 applies are classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity instruments, the Company may make an irrevocable election to present in other

pref ive income sub t changes in the fair value. The Company makes such election on an instrument- by-instrument basis. The classification is made on initial recognition and is
irrevocable.

Ci

If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCI. There is no recycling of the
amounts from OCI to P&L, even on sale of investment. Howewver, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity.

Equity instruments included within the FYTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the profit and loss.

Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, Financial Instruments, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of impairment loss on financial assets that are
measured at amortized cost and FVOCI.

For recognition of impairment loss on financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines that whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition.
If eredit risk has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If in subsequent years,

credit guality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the entity reverts to recognizing impairment loss
allowance based on 12 month ECL.

Life time ECLs are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial instrument. The 12 month ECL is a portion of the lifetime ECL which
results from default events that are possible within 12 months after the year end.

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the entity expects to receive (i.e. all
shortfalls), discounted at the original EIR. When estimating the cash flows, an entity is required to consider all contractual terms of the financial instrument (including prepayment, extension

etc.) over the expected life of the financial instrument. However, in rare cases when the expected life of the financial instrument cannot be estimated reliably, then the entity is required to
use the remaining contractual term of the financial instrument.

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the year is recognized as income /expense in the statement of profit and loss. In balance sheet ECL for financial assets measured
at amortized cost is presented as an allowance, i.e. as an integral part of the measurement of those assets in the balance sheet. The allowance reduces the net carrying amount. Until the asset
meets write off criteria, the Company does not reduce impairment allowance froem the gross carrying amount.

Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset is derecognized only when

a) the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset is transferred or

b} retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes a contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients.

Where the financial asset is transferred then in that case financial asset is derecognized only if substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset is transferred. Where the

entity has not transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is not derecognized.

Financial liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss and at amortized cost, as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.
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Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or
loss. Separated embedded derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless they are designated as effective hedging instruments. Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Loans and borrowings:

After fnitial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognized in Statement of Profit and
Loss when the liabilities are derecognized as well as through the EIR amortization process. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees
or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included as finance costs in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability
and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss as finance costs.

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet where there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an
intention to settle on a net basis or realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on future events and must be enforceable in
the normal course of business and in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the Company or the counterparty.

Employee benefits
Short-term obligations

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the year in which the employees render the related
service are recognized in respect of employees’ services up to the end of the year and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are
presented as current employee benefit obligations in the balance sheet.

Other long-term I benefit obligati

Defined contribution plan

Contribution towards the fund is made to the regulatory authorities, where the Company has no further obligations. Such benefits are classified as Defined Contribution Schemes as the
Company does not carry any further obligations, apart from the contributions made on a monthly basis which are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Defined benefit plans
Gratuity: The Company provides for gratuity, a defined benefit plan (the ‘Gratuity Plan") covering eligible employees in accordance with the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, The Gratuity Plan
provides a lump sum to vested empl s at retirement, death, incapacitation or termination of employment, of an amount based on the respective employee’s salary. The Company's

liability is actuarially determined (using the Projected Unit Credit method) at the end of each year. Actuarial losses/gains are recognized in the other comprehensive income in the year in
which they arise.

Compensated Absences: Accumulated compensated absences, which are expected to be availed or encashed within 12 months from the end of the year are treated as short term employee

benefits. The obligation towards the same is measured at the expected cost of accumulating compensated absences as the additional amount expected to be paid as a result of the unused
entitlement as at the year end.

Accumulated compensated absences, which are expected to be availed or encashed beyond 12 menths from the end of the year end are treated as other long term employee benefits. The

Company's liability is actuarially determined (using the Projected Unit Credit method) at the end of each year. Actuarial losses/gains are recognized in the statement of profit and loss in the
year in which they arise.

Contributed equity
Equity shares are classified as equity share capital.

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares or options are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

Events after reporting date

‘Where events occurring after the Balance Sheet date provide evidence of conditions that existed at the end of the reporting period, the impact of such events is adjusted within the financial
statements. Otherwise, events after the Balance Sheet date of material size or nature are only disclosed.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
year. Earnings considered in ascertaining the Company's earnings per share is the net profit or loss for the year after deducting preference dividends and any attributable tax thereto for the
year. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year and for all the years presented is adjusted for events, such as bonus shares, other than the conversion of
potential equity shares, that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in resources.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable te equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during
the year is adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision maker. The chief operating decision maker regularly monitors and
reviews the operating result of the whole Company as one segment of manufacturing of Magnets. Thus, as defined in Ind AS 108 “Operating Seg ", the Company's entire busi falls
under this one operational segment and hence the necessary information has already been disclosed in the Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Dividends

Provision is made for the amount of any dividend declared, being appropriately authorized and no longer at the discretion of the entity, on or before the end of the reporting period but not
distributed at the end of the reporting period.
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31 Significant accounting judgments, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of financial st requires to make jud, ts, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the
accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying
amount of assets or liabilities affected in future years.

3.1 Estimates and assumptions
The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the year end date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below. The Company based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the financial statements
were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the
Company. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

{a) Taxes
Deferred tax assets are recognized for unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the losses can be utilized. Significant management
judg is required to d ine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognized, based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits together with future tax
planning strategies.

(b) Defined benefit plans and other long term benefits (gratuity benefits and leave encashment)
The cost of the defined benefit plans such as gratuity and leave encashment are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may
differ from actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved in the
valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each year end.
The principal assumptions are the discount and salary growth rate. The discount rate is based upon the market yields available on government bonds at the accounting date with a term that
matches that of liabilities. Salary increase rate takes into account of inflation, senfority, promotion and other relevant factors on long term basis. For details refer Note 31.

4 Standards Iuding d ) issued but not yet effective

In March 2019, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) issued the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2019 and the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Second Amendment
Rules, 2019, netifying new standards and amendments to certain issued standards. These amendments are applicable to the Company from April 01, 2019. The Company will be adopting the below stated
new standards and applicable amendments from their respective effective date.

4.1

4.2

Ind AS 116, Leases

Ind AS 116 supersedes Ind AS 17, Leases. Under Ind AS 116, a lessee will recognise a liability to make lease payments (i.e., the lease liability) and an asset representing the right to use the
underlying asset during the lease term (i.e., the right of use asset) at the commencement date of lease. Lessees will be required to separately recognise interest expense on the lease liability
and depreciation expense on the right of use asset. Lessor accounting under Ind AS 116 remains substantially unchanged from accounting under Ind AS 17. Ind AS 116 is effective for annual
periods beginning on or after April 01, 2019.

The Company has elected to adopt Ind AS 116 retrospectively to each prior reporting period presented. This will result in change in the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash
flow statement. The Company intends to use low value exemptions and short term exemption in accordance with Ind AS 116,

The Company is in the process of assessing the impact of this new standard.

Other amendments

The MCA has notified below amendments which are effective April 01, 2019 ¢
= Appendix C to Ind AS 12, Income taxes

» Amendments to Ind AS 103, Business Combinations

= Amendments to Ind AS 109, Financial Instruments

= Amendments to Ind AS 111, Joint Arrangements

« Amendments to Ind AS 19, Employee Benefits

= Amendments to Ind AS 23, Borrowing Costs

+ Amendments to Ind AS 28, Investments to Associates and Joint Ventures

Based on preliminary work, the Company does not expect these amendments to have any significant impact on its financial statements.
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(Rs. In '000)
5 Property, plant and equipment
Particulars Plant and Furniture and Equipments Vehicles Computers Total
Machinary Fixtures

Gross Block
As at April 01, 2017 410,068.53 6,797.88 777.49 2,237.50 4,628,47 424,509.87
Additions during the year 15,023.86 86.30 - - 15,110.16
Disposals during the year - & _ :
Adjustments during the year # - - - = -
As at March 31, 2018 425,092.40 6,884.18 777.49 2,237.50 4,628.47 439,620.04
Additions during the year 5,668.23 75.15 = - 26.00 5,769.37
Disposals during the year . - -
Adjustments during the year - - - - - -
As at March 31, 2019 430,760.63 6,959.32 777.49 2,237.50 4,654.47 445,389.41
Accumulated depreciation
As at April 01, 2017 267,557.86 5,634.40 95.93 1,045.71 4,341.38 278,675.28
Charges for the Year 10,557.75 207.30 73.86 193.00 217.97 11,249.88
Reverse charge on disposal % . . = ¥
Adjustments during the year - - - - - -
As at March 31, 2018 278,115.61 5,841.70 169,79 1,238.71 4,559.35 289,925.15
Charges for the Year 10,107.48 199.94 193.03 206.18 74,70 10,781.33
Reverse charge on disposal
Adjustments during the year =
As at March 31, 2019 188,223.09 6,041.64 362.82 1,444.89 4,634.05 300,706.48
Net block as at March 31, 2018 146,976.79 1,042.48 607.71 998.79 69.12 149,694.88
Net block as at March 31, 2019 142,537.54 917.68 414,68 792.61 20.42 144,682.92
Intangible assets
Particulars Software Total
Gross Block
As at April 01, 2017 1,787.98 1,787.98
Additions during the year 1,109.38 1,109.38
Disposals during the year - =
Adjustments during the year E -
As at March 31, 2018 2,897.37 2,897.37
Additions during the year - -
Disposals during the year - -
Adjustments during the year -
As at March 31, 2019 2,897.37 2,897.37
Accumulated Depreciation
As at April 01, 2017 1,426.96 1,426.96
Charges for the Year 221.96 221.96
Reverse charge on disposal -
Adjustments during the year
As at March 31, 2018 1,648.92 1,648.92
Charges for the Year 583.80 583.80
Reverse charge on disposal - -
Adjustments during the year - -
As at March 31, 2019 2,232,72 2,232.72
Met block as at March 31, 2018 1,248.45 1,248.45
Net block as at March 31, 2019 664.65 664.65
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7 Other financial assets March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
MNon- current Current Non- current Current
Unsecured, considered good
Security deposits 718.65 483.78 710.25 418.78
Interest accrued on deposits 63.76 25.07
Other receivable = 55.33 -
718.65 602,87 710.25 453.85

10

1

13

Non-current tax assets

Advance income tax (net)

Other assets

Unsecured, considered good

Balance with government authorities (other than income tax)
Prepaid financial guarantee commission

Advance to Creditors

Prepaid Expenses

Advance to Employees

Inventories (valued at lower of cost and net realizable value)

Raw material in stock

Work in progress in stock

Finished goods in stock

Store and spares parts including packing material

Trade receivable
Unsecured
- Considered good*

- Considered credit impaired

Less : Allowance for expected credit loss

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

2,575.97 2,259.70
2,575.97 2,259.70
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Non- current Current Non- current Current
40,029.54 26,102.25
336.99 3,197.39 2,701.50
4,004.57 798.02
206.25 347,95 337.56
- 273.91 - 33.13
206.25 44,992.96 3,197.39 29,972.46

*Includes INR 376.84 ('000) [previous year INR NIL] receivable from related parties (refer note no. 35)

Cash and bank balances

Cash and cash equivalents
Balances with banks
- On current accounts

- Fixed deposits with maturity of less than 3 months from the balance sheet date

Cash on hand

Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalent

In Fixed deposit with maturity for more than 3 months but less than 12 months from balance sheet date*

Assets classified as held for sale

Immaovable properties situated at Chennai

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

15,035.67 23,652.80

5,980.83 6,479.16
24,998.93 21,951.73
10,959.65 9,390.89
56,975.08 61,474.59

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

97,070.77 87,750.58
2,122.12 1,007.50
99,192.89 88,758.09
(2,122.12) (1,007.50)
97,070.77 87,750.58

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

2,716.74 714.21
- 629.61
40.38 34,67
2,757.12 1,378,50

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

2,526.71

2,234.97

2,526.71

2,234.97

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

23,640.54

23,640.54

23,640.54

23,640.54
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15 Equity share capital

(@)

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

No. of shares Amount No. of shares Amount
Authorized
Equity shares of INR 10/- each 15,000,000 150,000.00 15,000,000 150,000.00
15,000,000 150,000.00 15,000,000 150,000.00
Issued, subscribed and paid up
Equity shares of INR 10/- each 13,865,870 138,658.70 13,865,870 138,658.70
Total 13,865,870 138,658.70 13,865,870 138,658.70

Reconciliation of equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of
the year

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

No. of shares Amount No. of shares Amount
Outstanding at the beginning of the year 13,865,870 138,658.70 13,865,870 138,658.70
Add: Issued during the year : i s
Less: Buy-back during the year & . i
Outstanding at the end of the year 13,865,870 138,658.70 13,865,870 138,658.70

(b) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of INR 10/- per share. Each shareholder is entitled to one vote per share held. Dividend if any declared
is payable in Indian Rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

During the year ended March 31, 2019, the amount of per share dividend recognized as distributions to equity sharehalders was Nil (March 31, 2018: Nil).

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential
amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

(c) Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate
shares in the Company

March 31, 2019

% of holding in the
class

March 31, 2018

% of holding in the
class

No. of shares No. of shares

Delta Magnets Limited - Holding Company 13,865,870 100% 13,865,870 100%

(d) Mo class of shares have been issued as bonus shares or for consideration other than cash by the Company during the period of five years immediately preceding the
current year end.

(e) No class of shares have been bought back by the Company during the period of five years immediately preceding the current year end.

16 Other equity

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Deemed equity contribution 17,423,82 16,260.81
Retained earnings (279,662.54) (217,445.486)
(262,238.72) (201,184.65)

Nature and purpose of other reserves
Deemed equity contribution

Deemed equity contribution represents difference between consideration received
and present value of liability component on initial recognition (net of deferred tax).

Retained earnings All other net gains, losses and transactions with owners (e.g.: dividends) not

recognised elsewhere.

(a) Deemed equity contribution March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Opening balance 16,260.81 16,260.81
Add : Addition during the year 1,163.01 -
Less : Utilisation during the year -
Closing balance 17,423.82 16,260,81

&)

Retained earnings

Opening balance
Add: Net profit / (loss) for the current year

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

(217,445.46)

(164,435.86)

(62,244.28) (53,176.22)
Item of OCI for the year, net of tax
Add : Re-measurement gain/(loss) on post employment benefit obligation 27.20 166.62
Closing balance (279,662.54) (217,445.46)

Total other equity

(262,238.72)

(201,184.65)
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17

18

19

20

21

Borrowings March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Non- current Current Non- current Current

Secured
Borrowings from banks 42,704.51 45,671.24 64,303.04 39,949.00
[Mon - current borrowing - outstanding balance as at balance sheet date carry interest
@ 10.50 % p.a. (floating) is repayable in 72 months (including moratorium period of 12
months) as per ballooning repayment schedule. Installment starting from January,
2020. (refer below for detail of securities)]
[Current borrowing - repayable on demand and carry interest @ 10.00% p.a. floating
(refer below for detail of securities)]
[Securities - Above borrowings are secured by way of hypothecation on entire movable
fixed assets & current assets of the Company, present and future. Further, extension of
equitable mortgage of immovable property owned by Holding Company situated at
Mashik. Also corporate guarantee is given by the Holding Company and personal
guarantee by one of the promoter].
Borrowings from financial institution 201.94 - 201,94 -
(Outstanding balance as at balance sheet date carry floating interest @ 10.25% p.a.,
repayable in 60 months. Installment started from January, 2015. Further, it is secured
against hypothecation of Motor Vehicle)
Unsecured
Borrowings from related party - 314,497.25 - 194,841,25
(Repayable on demand and interest @ 9% p.a)

42,906.45 360,168.49 64,504.98 234,790,24

Provisions March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

Non- current Current Non- current Current
Provision for employee benefits (refer note 31)
- Gratuity {funded) 4,359.34 3,835.47 -
- Leave encashment (unfunded) - 2,335.51 - 2,142.13
4,359,34 2,335,51 3,835.47 2,142.13

Trade payables

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises*

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

2,604.96 .
61,160.39 37,399.85
63,765.35 37,399.85

Based on the information available with the Company, there are no outstanding dues and payments made to any supplier of goods and services beyond the specified period

Particulars

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

The principal amount remaining unpaid at the end of the year 2,508.55 -
The Interest amount remaining unpaid at the end of the year 96.41 -
The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the MSMED Act, 2006 along with the amount of the payment

made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during the year - -
The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which have been paid but beyond the

appointed day during the year) but without adding the interest specified under the MSMED Act, 2006 - -
The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year 96.41 -

The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues as
above are actually paid to the small enterprises for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under section 23 of
the MSMED Act, 2006

Other financial liabilities - current
Current maturities of long - term borrowings

Accrued interest on loans
Employee related payable

Other liabilities - currrent

Statutory due payable
Advance received from customers

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

2,701.94 32,370.18
39,638.61 22,919.80
4,457.11 4,606.26
46,797.66 59,906.24

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

10,788.91 7,829.28
27,490.46 1%,463.51
38,279.37 27,294.79
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22

23

24

25

26

Revenue from operations

Sale of products:
- Finished goods
Sale of services
Other operating income

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

240,638.31 202,353.03
1,303.51

1,276.24 922.45
241,914.55 204,579.00

Goods and Service Tax (GST) has been effected from July 1, 2017. Consequently excise duty, value added tax, service tax etc. have been replaced
with GST. Until June 30, 2017 “Sale of products” included the amount of excise duty recovered on sale. With effect from July 1, 2017 sale of products
excludes the amount of GST recovered. Accordingly, revenue from sale of products for the year ended March 31, 2018 is not comparable with that of

the previous year. The following additional information is being provided to facilitate such understanding:

Particulars

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

Revenue from operations (Sale of Products)
Less : Excise duty

240,638.31 202,353.03
: (3,655.69)
240,638.31 198,697.34

Other income

Interest income

Sundry balances written back
Foreign exchange fluctuation (net)
Other non - operating Income

Cost of material consumed

Cost of Raw material consumed
Inventory at the beginning of the year
Add: Purchases

Less: Inventory at the end of the year
Cost of Raw material consumed

Changes in inventories of finished goods, stock-in-trade and work-in-progress

Inventories at the beginning of the year
- Finished goods
- Work-in-progress

Inventories at the end of the year
- Finished goods
- Work-in-progress

Net decrease / (increase)

Employee benefits expense

Salaries, wages, bonus and other allowances
Contribution to provident & other funds (refer note 31)

Contribution to gratuity fund & leave encashment expense (refer note 31)
Staff welfare expenses

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

270.52 499.83
531.81 30.88
3,402.10

502.26 401.46
1,304.59 4,334.27

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

23,652.80 18,888.37
99,905.61 93,951.44
(15,035.67) (23,652.80)

108,522.74 89,187.01

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

21,951.73 24,687.83
6,479.16 4,617.21
28,430.89 29,305.05

(24,998.93)

(21,951.73)

(5,980.83) (6,479.16)
(30,979.76) (28,430.89)
(2,548.87) 874.15

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

49,472.56 43,046.40
1,870.10 1,457.79
1,144.78 1,293.87
1,409.01 1,470,90

53,896.45 47,268.96
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Finance costs

Interest Expenses
Other Borrowing Costs

Other expenses

Consumption of Stores & Spares, Consumables and Packing Materials etc.

Repairs & maintenance

- Plant & Machinery

- Building

- Others
Job work expenses
Power and Fuel
Excise duty variation on opening / closing stock of finished goods
Insurance
Audit expenses (refer note below)
Rates and taxes
Carriage and freight
Travel and conveyance
Legal & professional charges
Foreign exchange fluctuation (net)
Rent
Provision for doubtful debts
Miscellaneous expenses
Selling & distribution cost

Payments to Auditors
- As Audit fees
- For Company law matters

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

34,663.67 35,460.25
1,144.08 942.75
35,807.75 36,402.99

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

33,948.56 29,698.75
2,927.22 2,670.72
38.47 52.90
190.74 100.47
16,683.06 1,891.32
26,323.58 21,027.06
(2,743.09)
167.82 225.71
150.00 150.58
1,566.24 464.65
5,151.65 5,005.63
2,654.41 3,580.41
1,844.59 1,840.52
601.52 y

3,596.63 3,072.95
1,804.04 945.96
2,062.47 2,138.59
105.17 131.84
99,816.17 70,254,97
150.00 150.00

: 0.58
150.00 150,58
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(2)

(b)

(©)

(d

(e)

Income taxes
Deferred tax relates to the following:

Deferred tax assets
On provision for employee benefits
On unabsorbed depreciation and losses

Deferred tax liabilities

On property, plant and equipment

Deferred tax assets / (liabilities), net
Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) entitlements
Deferred tax assets / (liabilities), net

Deferred tax assets/ (liabilities) to be recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss

Deferred tax liabilities net
Less: Opening deferred tax assets
Deferred tax expense for the year

Tax liability recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss

Tax liability recognized in OCI

- On re-measurements gain/(losses) of post-employment benefit obligations
Total deferred tax expenses recognised in the statement of profit and loss

Income tax expense

Amount recognised in the statement of profit or loss
a) Current tax

- For the year

- For the prior period

b) Deferred tax

Total income tax expense

Amount recognised in other comprehensive income
Arising on income and expenses recognised in other comprehensive income:
- Remeasurement of defined benefit obligation

Reconciliation of tax charge

Loss before tax

Enacted income tax rate in India applicable to the Company

Income tax expense at tax rates applicable

Tax effects of:

Effect of not recognition of deferred tax asset on accumulated tax losses
Incremental deferred tax liability on account of tangible and intangible assets
Deferred tax on account of remeasurment of defined benefit obligation

Effective tax rate (%)
Movement of MAT credit entitlement

Opening Balance

Add : Recognised during the year
Less : Utilised during the year
Closing Balance

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

296.65 296.65
17,978.95 17,978.95
18,275.60 18,275.60
16,666.06 18,062.00
16,666.06 18,062.00
1,609.54 213.59
2,868.00 2,868.00
4,477.54 3,081.59

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

4,477.54 3,081.59
3,081.59 6,114.02
(1,395.95) 3,032.43
(1,395.95) 2,973.89
- 58.54
(1,395.95) 3,032.43

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

(1,395.95) 2,973.89
(1,395.95) 2,973.89
58.54

- 58.54

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

(63,640.23) (50,202.33)
27.82% 26.00%
(17,704.71) (13,052.61)
17,704.71 13,052.61
(1,395.95) 3,032.43
(58.54)
(1,395.95) 2,973.89
2.19% -5.92%

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

2,868.00

2,868.00

2,868.00

2,868.00
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(@)

(b)

31

(a)

if)

iif)

iv)

Contingent liabilities and capital commitments

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

Contingent liabilities

Sales tax liabilities - on account of non receipt of “C” Forms
TDS as per traces

Disputed sales tax demands

Outstanding letters of credit

708.00 1,056.14
1,640.54 1,375.52
11,443.23 11,443.23
2,532.23 8,229.38
16,324.00 22,104.27

Capital commitments

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and
not provided for

- Towards Property, Plant and Equipment

1,692.52

1,692.52

Employee benefits

Brief description of the plans:

The Company has various schemes for employee benefits such as Provident Fund, ESIC, Gratuity and Leave Encashment. The Company’s defined contribution
plans are Provident Fund (in case of certain employees) and Employees State Insurance Fund (under the provisions of the Employees’ Provident Funds and

Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952), The Company has no further obligation beyond making the contributions to such plans.

Define benefit plans:

The Company’s defined benefit plans include Gratuity. The gratuity plan is governed by the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 under which an employee who has
completed five years of service is entitled to specific benefits. The level of benefits provided depends on the member’s length of service and salary at

retirement age.

Actuarial assumptions

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

Discount rate (per annum)

Salary escalation rate

Rate of employee turnover
Mortality rate during Employment

Expected rate of return on plan assets (per annum)

Expense recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss

7.76%
6.00%
5.00%

Indian Assured
Lives Mortality
(2006-08)

7.76%

March 31, 2019

7.88%
6.00%
5.00%

Indian Assured
Lives Mortality
(2006-08)

7.88%

March 31, 2018

Current service cost
Past service cost
Interest cost

Total*

348.16 411,16
302,23 247,02
650.39 658.18

“The total expenses for the year are included in the ‘Employee benefits expense” line item in the Statement of Profit & Loss.

Expense recognized in the Statement of Other Comprehensive income

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

Actuarial (gains)/losses on obligation - due to changes in financial assumptions
Actuarial (gains)/losses on obligation - due to experience adjustment
Return on plan assets, excluding interest income

Total*

31.87 (163.63)
(60.63) (54.48)

1.56 (7.05)
(27.20) (225.16)

“The remeasurement of the net defined benefit liability is included in other comprehensive income.

Changes in the present value of defined benefit obligation

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

Present value of obligation at the beginning of the year

Interest cost

Current service cost

Past service cost

Benefit paid directly by the employer

Benefit paid directly from the fund

Actuarial (gains)/losses on obligation - due to changes in financial assumptions
Actuarial (gains)/losses on obligation - due to experience adjustment

Present value of obligation at the end of the year

5,781.03 5,209.75
455,55 378.23
348.16 411.16
(99.32)

31.87 (163.63)
(60.63) (54.48)
6,456.66 5,781.03
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Change in the fair value of plan assets

March 31, 2019  March 31, 2018

Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the year 1,945.56 1,807.30
Interest income 153.32 131.21
Return on plan assets, excluding interest income (1.56) 7.05
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year 2,097.32 1,945.56

Assets and liabilities recognized in the Balance Sheet

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Present value of funded obligation (6,456.66) (5,781.03)
Less: Fair Value of plan assets 2,097.32 1,945.56
Net asset / (liability) recognized in balance sheet* (4,359.34) (3,835.47)

*Included in provision for employee benefits (refer note 18)
Maturity analysis of the benefit payments: from the fund

Projected Benefits Payable in Future Years From the Date of Reporting

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

1st Following Year 1,873.71 1,350.90
2nd Following Year 1,154.06 712.19
3rd Following Year 243.03 1,045.90
4th Following Year 424.82 220.80
Sth Following Year 294.16 365.53
Sum of Years 6 To 10 3,208.75 3,101.67
Sum of Years 11 and above 2,757.79 2,353.23

The Plan typically to expose the Company to actuarial risk such as Interest Risk, Longevity Risk and Salary Risk;
a) Interest Risk:- A decrease in the bond interest rate will increase the plan liability.

b) Longevity Risk: The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated by reference to the best estimate of the mortality of plan participants
both during and after their employment. An increase in the life expectancy of the plan participants will increase the plan’s liability.

c) Salary Risk: The present value of the defined plan liability is calculated by reference to the future salaries of plan participants. As such, an increase in the

salary of the plan’s participants will increase the plan’s liability.

A quantitative sensitivity analysis for significant assumption is as shown below

Impact on defined benefit obligation
Discount rate
1% increase

March 31, 2019  March 31, 2018

(253.72) (242.62)
1% decrease 282,36 269.44
Rate of increase in salary
1% increase 284.48 271,78
1% decrease (260.04) (248.94)
Withdrawal rate
1% increase 17.28 18.06
1% decrease (20.17) (20.80)

The above sensitivity analyses are based on change in an assumption while holding all other assumptions constant, In practice, this is unlikely to occur, and
changes in some of the assumptions may be correlated. When calculating the sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to significant actuarial assumptions
the same method (present value of the defined benefit obligation calculated with the projected unit credit method at the end of the reporting period) has

been applied as when calculating the defined benefit liability recognised in the balance sheet.

The estimates of future salary increases, considered in actuarial valuation, take account of inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors, such as

supply and demand in the employment market.

Leave obligations
The leave obligations cover the Company’s liability for earned leave.

The amount of the provision of INR 2,335.51 [March 31, 2018 INR 2,142.13] is presented as current, since the Company does not have an unconditional right to

defer settlement for any of these obligations.

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

Current service cost 494,39

635.69

Total expenses/(income) recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss 494,39

635.69
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Defined contribution plans

The Company also has certain defined contribution plans. The contributions are made to registered provident fund, Employee State Insurance Corporation and
Labour Welfare Fund administered by the government. The obligation of the Company is limited to the amount contributed and it has no further contractual
nor any constructive obligation. The expense recognised during the period towards defined contribution plans are as follows:

Charge to the Statement of Profit and Loss based on contributions

Employer’s contribution to Regional Provident Fund Office
Employer’s contribution to Employees’ State Insurance
Employer’s contribution to Labour Welfare Fund

Earnings / loss per share

The following reflects the income and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS computations:

Profit attributable to equity holders
Add: Impact of dilutive potential equity shares
Profit attributable to equity holders adjusted for the effect of dilution

Weighted average number of equity shares for basic and diluted EPS

Basic loss per share (INR)
Diluted loss per share (INR)

Segment reporting

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

1,533,07 1,132,03
333.67 322.49
3.37 3.28
1,870.10 1,457.80

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

(62,244.28) (53,176.22)
(62,244.28) (53,176.22)
13,865,870 13,865,870
(4.49) (3.84)
(4.49) (3.84)

In accordance with Ind AS 108 ‘Operating Segment’, segment information has been given in the consolidated financial statements and therefore, no separate

disclosure on segment information is given in these financial statements.

Mat credit entitlement

MAT Credit Entitlement of INR 2,868 (INR in '000) [Previous year INR 2,868 (INR in '000)] is based on business projections of Company provided by Management,

and the same have been relied upon by the Auditors.
Related party disclosures
List of related parties

Holding Company:
Delta Magnets Limited (DML)

Companies under Commeon Control:
MagDev Limited (Magdev)
Pilamec Limited (Pilamec)

Key Management Personnel’s (KMP):

Dr. Ram H. Shroff (RHS) - Executive Vice Chairman & Managing Director

Mr. Javed Tapia (JT) - Independent Director

Dr. Vrajesh Udani (VU) - Independent Director

Mr. Darius Khambatta (DK) - Non-executive Director

Mr. Abhilash Sunny (AS) - Whole Time Director & Chief Financial Officer

Mrs. Anannya Godbole (AG) - Company Secretary (appointed from March 27, 2019)

Person haiving significant influence/control directly or indirectly:
Mr. Jaydev Mody (JM) - Chairman of the Holding Company

Enterprises over which persons mentioned in (iii) and (iv) or their relatives above exercise significant influence/control directly or indirectly:

Freedom Registry Limited (FRL)

Aarti Management Consultancy Private Limited (AAMPL)
Aditi Management Consultancy Private Limited (ADMPL)
Arrow Textiles Limited (ATL)
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(B) Details of transaction carried out with related parties in the ordinary course of business

(INR in '000)

Particulars Holding Company and Companies KMP or Enterprises over which Total
Under Common Control Individuals mention in (iii) and (iv) or
their relatives exercise significant
influence/control directly or
indirectly

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 March 31,2019  March 31, 2018

Sale of goods

Magdev 11,547.50 14,322.36 - - 11,547.50 14,322.36
Pilamec 338.45 - - - 338.45 -
Total 11,885.95 14,322.36 - - 11,885.95 14,322.36

Purchase of property, plant & equipment
ATL - - 35.00 - 35.00 -

Total - - 35.00 - 35.00 =

Loan received

DML 53,404.00 43,145.00 - - 53,404.00 43,149.00
AAMPL . . 79,600.00 61,500.00 79,600.00 61,500.00
ADMPL - - 3,500.00 8,000.00 3,500.00 8,000.00
RHS - - 26,775.00 3,000.00 26,775.00 3,000.00
Total 53,404.00 43,149.00 109,875.00 72,500.00 163,279.00 115,649.00
Repayment of loan taken

DML 43,623.00 25,133.00 - . 43,623.00 25,133.00
AAMPL - - * . "

ADMPL . - - - -

RHS = : ¥ 5 B =
Total 43,623.00 25,133.00 - - 43,623.00 25,133.00
Advance received against sale of land

IM " . 79,521.75 . 79,521.75 .
RHS - - 26,775.00 - 26,775.00 -
Total - - 106,296.75 - 106,296.75 -
Repayment of advance against sale of land

M - - 79,521.75 - 79,521.75 -
RHS - - 26,775.00 - 26,775.00 -
Total = = 106,296.75 - 106,296.75 -
Advance received (repaid) from customer

Magdev 4,035.93 5,629.60 - - 4,035.93 5,629.60
Total 4,035.93 5,629.60 - - 4,035.93 5,629.60
Professional Fees Paid

FRL - - 10.00 - 10.00

Total - - 10.00 - 10.00 -
Interest Expenses

DML 4,070.62 2,797.62 - - 4,070.62 2,797.62
AAMPL . . 13,060.13 9,869.70 13,060.13 9,869.70
ADMPL - - 929.71 9.86 929.71 9.86
RS - - 1,227.11 845.51 1,227.11 845.51
Total 4,070.62 2,797.62 15,216.95 10,725.07 19,287.57 13,522.69
Corporate guarantee received

DML 100,000.00 - - - -

Total 100,000.00 - - - - -
Corporate guarantee reversed

DML 166,600.00 12,430.00 - - - 22,430.00
Total 166,600.00 22,430.00 - - - 22,430.00
Purachse of Material

DML 7,900.64 1,613.92 - - 7,900.64 1,613.92
Total 7,900.64 1,613.92 & - 7,900.64 1,613.92
Rent Expenses

DML 1,620.00 1,154.45 - 1,620.00 1,154.45

Total 1,620.00 1,154.45 - = 1,620.00 1,154.45




MMG India Private Limited

Motes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 (INR in '000)
(C)  Outstanding balance as at March 31, 2019
(INR in ‘000)
Particulars Holding Company and Companies KMP or Enterprises over which Total
Under Common Control Individuals mention in (iii) and {iv) or
their relatives exercise significant
influence/control directly or
indirectly
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Loan Payable
DML 54,122.25 44,341.25 - - 54,122.25 44,341.25
AAMPL - - 212,500.00 132,900.00 212,500.00 132,900.00
ADMPL - - 11,500.00 8,000.00 11,500.00 8,000.00
RHS - u: 36,375.00 9,600.00 36,375.00 9,600.00
Total 54,122.25 44,341.25 260,375.00 150,500.00 314,497.25 194,841.25
Trade receivables
Pilamec 376.84 - - - 376.84 -
Total 376.84 - - - 376.84 -
Advance Received from Customer
Magdev 25,372.84 21,336.91 - 25,372.84 21,336.91
Total 25,372.84 21,336.91 - - 25,372.84 21,336.91
Trade Payables
DML 16,137.46 404.89 - 16,137.46 404,89
FRL - 11.80 11.80 -
ATL - - 44,80 44.80 -
Total 16,137.46 404.89 56.60 - 16,194.06 404.89
Interest Payable
AAMPL - 26,347.86 14,593.74 26,347.86 14,593.74
ADMPL - - 845.62 8.88 845.62 B.BB
DML 8,843.67 5,180.12 - - 8,843.67 5,180.12
RHS - - 1,906.21 801.81 1,906.21 801.81
Total 8,843.67 5,180.12 29,099.69 15,404.42 37,943.36 20,584.54
Corporate Guarantee/Security Taken
DML 100,000.00 166,600.00 - 100,000.00 166,600.00
Total 100,000.00 166,600.00 - - 100,000.00 166,600.00
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Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Company is exposed to various financial risks. These risks are categorized into credit risk, capital risk, liquidity risk, and market risk. The Company's risk
g is coordi I by the Board of Directors and focuses on securing long term and short term cash flows. The Comg does not engage in trading of
financial assets for speculative purposes.

Credit risk

Credit risk arises from the possibility that the counter party may not be able to settle their obligations as agreed. To manage this, the Company periodically assesses
financial reliability of customers and other counter parties, taking into account the financial condition, current economic trends, and analysis of historical bad debts
and ageing of financial assets. Individual risk limits are set and periodically reviewed on the basis of such information.

The Company considers the probability of default upon initial recognition of asset and whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk on an ongoing basis
through each reporting period. To assess whether there is a significant increase in credit risk the Company compares the risk of default occurring on asset as at the
reporting date with the risk of default as at the date of initial recognition. It considers reasonable and supportive forwarding-looking information such as:

i) Actual or expected significant adverse changes in business;
ii) Actual or expected significant changes in the operating results of the counterparty,

iii) Financial or economic conditions that are expected to cause a significant change to the counterparty’s ability to meet its obligations,

The Company measures the expected credit loss of trade receivables and loan from individual customers based on historical trend, industry practices and the business
environment in which the entity operates. Loss rates are based on actual credit loss experience and past trends. Based on the historical data, loss on collection of
receivable is not material hence no additional provision considered.

Trade receivables:

The ageing of trade receivables and expected credit loss analysis on these trade receivables is given in below table:

Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
0-180 days 80,167.41 77,214.11
More than 180 days 16,903.36 10,536.47
Total 97,070.77 87,750.58

Movement in provisions of doubtful debts as below:

Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Opening provision for the year 1,007.50 61.55
Add: Additional provision created during the year 1,804.04 945.96
Less: Amount write-off during the year [689.42)

Less: Provision reversed during the year - -
Closing provision for the year 2,122.12 1,007.50
Capital risk

The Company manages its capital to ensure that it will be able to continue as going concern while maximising the return to stakeholders through the optimisation of
the debt and equity balance. The capital structure of the Company consists of net debt (borrowings as detailed in notes 17 and 20, and offset by cash and bank
balances as detailed in notes 12 and 13) and total equity of the Company.

The Company determines the amount of capital required on the basis of annual as well as long term operating plans and other strategic investment plans. The
funding requirements are met through long-term and short-term borrowings. The Company monitors the capital structure on the basis of total debt to equity ratio
and maturity profile of the overall debt portfolio of the Company.

The capital ponents of the Company are as given below:

Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Total equity (123,580.02) (62,525.96)
Current borrowings 360,168.49 234,790.24
Mon-current borrowings 42,906.45 64,504.98
Current maturities of long - term borrowings 2,701.94 32,370.18
Total debt 405,776.88 331,665.40
Cash and cash equivalents 2,757.12 1,378.50
Other bank balances 2,526.71 2,234.97
Net debt 400,493.05 328,051.93

Debt equity ratio (3.24) (5.25)
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Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities and the availability of funding through an adequate amount of
committed credit facilities to meet obligations when due and to close out market positions. Due to the dynamic nature of the underlying businesses, Company
treasury maintains flexibility in funding by maintaining availability under committed credit lines. Management monitors rolling forecasts of the Company’s liquidity
position (comprising the undrawn borrowing facilities below) and cash and cash equivalents on the basis of expected cash flows.

The table below summarizes the maturity profile of the Company's financial liabilities:

Particulars Carrying Value Upto 1 year 1to 5 years 5 years & above
Maturities of Financial Liabilities as at March 31, 2019
Borrowings 405,776.88 362,870.43 42,906.45
Trade payables 63,765.35 63,765.35 -
Other financial liabilities 44,095.72 44,005.72 - -
513,637.95 470,731.50 42,906.45 -
Maturities of Financial Liabilities as at March 31, 2018
Borrowings 331,665.40 267,160.42 64,504.98
Trade payables 37,399.85 37,399.85
Other financial liabilities 27,536.06 27,536.06
396,601.31 332,096.33 64,504.98 L)

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises three
types of risk: interest rate risk and other price risk, such as equity price risk and commodity risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk include borrowings
and derivative financial instruments.

(i) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of the financial instruments will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. In order to
optimize the Group's position with regards to interest income and interest expenses and to manage the interest rate risk, treasury performs a comprehensive
corporate interest rate risk management by balancing the proportion of fixed rate and floating rate financial instruments in its total portfolio.

Interest rate sensitivity

The sensitivity analyses below have been determined based on the exposure to interest rates for assets and liabilities at the end of the reporting period. For floating
rate assets and liabilities, the analysis is prepared assuming the amount of the liability outstanding at the end of the reporting period was outstanding for the whole
year and the rates are reset as per the applicable reset dates. The basis risk between various benchmarks used to reset the floating rate assets and liabilities has
been considered to be insignificant.

If interest rates had been 100 basis points higher/lower and all other variables were held constant, the Company's profit for the year would decrease / increase by
amount as stated below.

Particulars Financial Liabilities Change in Interest Impact on Profit or Loss before tax for
rate the year
Increase by 1% decrease by 1%
(4,057.77) 4,057.77

(3,316.65) 3,316.65

March 31, 2019
March 31, 2018

405,776.88 1%
331,665.40 1%

(ii) Other Price Risks
The Company is not significantly exposed to equity price risks / other price risks.

Unhedged foreign currency (fc) exposure
The Foreign currency exposures that are not hedged by a derivative instrument or otherwise as at year end are given below:
Particulars

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Foreign currency INR Foreign currency INR
Trade receivable
- Hedged - -
- Unhedged
- Usb 16,769.02 1,161.78 32,972.21 2,144.65
- GBP 46,377.48 4,190.68 17,199.16 1,587.22
- EURO 5,588.69 434.46 5,103.41 411.45
68,735.18 5,786.92 55,274.78 4,143.31
Trade payable
- Hedged - - -
- Unhedged
- usb 196,230.30 13,595.09 164,095.00 10,673.41
196,230.30 13,595.09 164,095.00 10,673.41
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Of the above, the Company is exposed to USD, GBP & EURD. Hence the following table analyses the Company's sensitivity to a 5% increase and a 5% decrease in the
exchange rates of this currency against INR.

Particulars Foreign exposure Change in Interest Impact on Profit or Loss before tax for
(net) rate Increase by 5% decrease by 5%

March 31, 2019 (7,808.17) 5% 390.41 (390.41)

March 31, 2018 (6,530.10) 5% (326.50) 326.50

The Company is exposed to currency risk arising from its trade exposures and capital receipt / payments denominated, in other than the functional currency. The
Company has a detailed policy which includes setting of the recognition parameters, benchmark targets, the boundaries within which the treasury has to perform and
also lays down the checks and controls to ensure the continuing success of the treasury function.

The Company has defined strategies for addressing the risks for each category of exposures (e.g. for imports, for loans, etc.). The centralised treasury function
aggregates the foreign exchange exposure and takes prudent measures to hedge the exposure based on prevalent macro-economic conditions.

Disclosure under Ind AS - 115 Revenue from contracts with customers

Disaggregate revenue information
Set out below is the disaggregation of the Company revenue from contracts with customers and reconciliation to the statement of profit and loss:

Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Type of product

Sale of Magnets 165,866.32 155,418.34
Sale of coil windings 74,771.99 46,934.70
Job work - 1,303.51
Others 1,276.24 922.45
Total revenue contract with customer 241,914.55 204,579.00

Geographical market

India 217,405.70 190,676.23
Qutside India 24,508.85 13,902.77
Total revenue contract with customer 241,914.55 204,579.00

Timing of revenue recognition

Performance obligation satisfied at a point in time 241,914.55 104,579.00
Performance obligation satisfied over time :: =
Total revenue contract with customer 241,914.55 204,579.00

Contract balances

Trade receivables 97,070.77 87,750.58
Contract assets

Contract liabilities

27,490.46 19,465.51

Trade receivable are presented net of impairment in the balance sheet. In 2019, provision for expected credit loss recognised on trade receivable was INR 2,122.12
('000) and [previous year INR 1,007.50 ('000)]

Significant changes in contract liability during the year are as follows: March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Movement in contract liabilities

Contract liabilities at the beginning of the year 19,465.51 4,190.06
Increase due to cash received and decrease as a result of changes in the measure of progress, change in estimate 27,490.46 19,465.51
Changes due to reclassification from deferred income (19,465.51) (4,190.06)

Contract liabilities at the end of the year 27,490.46 19,465.51
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3%  Falr value disclosures
a) G of financlal i
Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
FVTPL FVTOC! Amortised Cost FYTPL FYTOCI Amortised Cost
Financial assets
Other financial assets - non current - T18.65 - Z] 710.25
Trade receivables - 97,070.77 - . 87,750.58
Cash and cash equivalents - 2,757.12 = - 1,378.50
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalent 2,526.71 - - 2,234.97
Other financial assets - current 602.87 - - 453.85
. 103,676.12 - - 92,528.15
Financial Liabilities
Barrowings - non current - - 42,906.45 - - 64,504,98
Barrowings - current 360,168.49 - - 234,790.24
Trade payables 63,765.35 - - 37,399.85
Other financial liabilities 46,797.66 - . 59,906.24
- 513,637.95 - - 396,601.31
b)  Fair value hlerarchy and method of valuation

Except as detailed in the following table, the Company considers that the carrying amounts of financial instruments recognised in the financial statements approximate their fair values.

Level 1: Quoted prices {unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets and Habiflities.

Level 2: Input other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are observable for the assets or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

Level 3: Inputs for the assets or liabilities that are not based on observable market data {unobservable inputs).
The fair value of other financials assets and financial liabilities are approximate to their carrying values,
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MagDev Limited

Report of the Directors
for the Year Ended 31 March 2019

T e e e o i

The directora present their report with the financial statements of the company for the year anded 31 March 2019,

DIRECTORS
The directors shown below have held office during the whole of the pariad from 1 Aprit 2018 to the date of this report.

Mra Y P Milla
J Tapia

J Mody

R H shroff

STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITIES
The directors are responsible for preparing the Report of the Directors and the financial statements in accordance with
applicabls law and regulations.

Company law requires the diractors to prapare financial statements for each financlal year. Under that law the directors
have elected to prapare the financial statements in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Ascounting
Practica (United Kingdom Accounting Standards and applicabls law). Under company law the directors must not
approve the financial statements unless they are satisfied that they give a frue and fair view of the state of affairs of the
company and of the profit or loss of the company for that pariod. In preparing these financial statements, the directors
are required to!

. seiect suitable accounting policles and then apply them consistently;
- make judgements and accounting estimates that are reasonabie and prudsnk;

The directors are respansible for keeping adequaie accounting records that are sufficiant to show and explain the
company's transactions and disclese with ressonable acoUracy at any time the financial positian of the company and
anable them to ensure that the fnancial statements comply with the Companies Act 2008, They are also responsible for
safaguarding the assets of the company and henca for taking reasonable steps for tha pravention and detection of fraud
and other irregularities,

STATEMENT AS TO DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION TO AUDITORS
So far as the directors are aware, there is no relevant audit information (as defined by Saction 418 of the Companies Act
2006) of which the company's auditors are unaware, and each director has taken all the steps that he or she ought to

have taken as a director in order to make himself ar herself aware of any relevant audit information and to establish that
the company's auditors are aware of that informatioh.

AUDITORS
The auditors, MHA Monahans, will be propased for re-appcintment at the farthsoming Annual General Meeting.

This report hag been prepared In accordance with the provisions of Part 15 of the Companies Act 2008 relating to small
companies.

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD:

ra Mitls - Director

& .
Date: &L\‘\%‘\XB\Q\,
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Report of the independent Audijtors to the Members of
MagDey Limited

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of MagDev Limited (the ‘company’} for the year ended 31 March 2019 which
comptise the Incoma Statement, Balance Sheet and Notes to the Financial Statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies. The financial reporting framewark that has been applied in their preparation is applicable
Jaw and United Kingdom Accounting Standards, including Financial Reporling Standard 102 'The Financial Reporting
Standard applleable in tha UK and Republic of reland’ (Unlted Kingdom Generally Accepted Accaunting Practice).

In our opinion the financial statements;

- give a true and fair view of the state of the company's affairs as at 31 March 2019 and of its profit for the year then
anded,

- have baen properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Ganerally Accepted Accounting Practics; and

- have been preparaed In accordance with the requiraments of the Companies Act 20086.

Basis for oplnion

Wa conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK) (1SAs (UK)) and applicable law.
Our responsipilities under those standards are further deserlbed in the Auditors’ respansibilities for the audit of the
financial statemants section of eur report. Wa are independent of the company in accordance with the ethical
requirements that are refevant to our audit of the financial statements in the UK, including the FRC's Ethical Standard,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsihilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit
evidence we have chiained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basls for our apinion,

Conelusians relating to going concarn

Wa have nothing ta report in respect of the following matters in refation 10 which the 18As (UK) require us to repori fo

you where,

- the dirsctors' use of the going concern pasls of accounting in the preparation of the financial statements is not
appropiiate; of

- the directars have not disclosed in the financial statements any identified material uncertainties that may cast
significant doubt about the company's ability o continue to adopt the going concern hasls of accounting fora petlod
of at least twelve months from the date when the financial statements are authotisad for issue.

Other information _
The directors are responsisle for the other information. The other information comprises the information in the Report of

the Directors, but doss not Include the financial statements and our Report of the Auditors theraon.

Our opinian on the financial stalements does not cover the other information and, except te the extent otherwise
axplicitly stated in our report, we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read tha other information and, in doing
20, consider whather the ather information is matarially Incensistent with the financial statements or our knowledge
obtainad in the audit ar otherwise appears to be materially misstated, If we idenfify such material inconsistencies or
apparent mater/al misstatements, we are required to detarmine whather there is a materfal misstatement in the fnancial
statamants ar a material misstatement of the other Information, If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude
that there is a material misstatement of this other Information, we are required to raport that fact, We have ncthing to

report in this regard.

Opinton on other matters prescribed by the Campanles Act 2008

In our opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit:

- the information given in the Report of the Directors for the financial year for which the financial statements ars
preparad Is consistent with the financial statements; and

- the Report of the Directors has been prepared in accordance with applicable legal regquiremants,

Matters on which we are required to report by exception
In the light of the knewledge and undsrstanding of the company and its envirohment obtained in the course of the audit,
wa have not identified material misstatements in the Repatt of the Directors,

We have nothing te report in respect of the following matters where the Companies Act 2006 requires us to raport o you

if, In our opinion:

- adequats accountihg records have not heen kept, or returns adequate for our audit have not been recsived fom
branches not visited by us] or

- the financial statemenis are noi In agreement with the accounting records and returns; or

- certaln disclosures of directars' remuneration specified by law are not made; or

- wa have not received all the information and explanations we raguirs for our audit; or

. the directors were et entited to prepare the financial statemenis in accordance with the small companies regime
and take advantage of the small companies' exemption from the requiremant to prepare a Strategic Repert or in
preparing the Report of the Directors.
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Report of the Independent Auditors fo fhe Members of
MagDev Limited

Responsibilities of directors

As explained more fully in the Statement of Directors' Responaibilities set out on page two, the directors are responsibla
for the preparation of the financial statements and for being satisfiad that they give a frue and fair view, and for such
internal control as the diractors determine necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
matetial misstatament, whether due to fraud or errar.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are respansitle for assessing the company's ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related te going concem and using the going concem basls of
accounting unless the diractors either intend to liquidate the company or fo cease operations, or have no realistic
altarnative but to do sc.

Audifors’ responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to abtain reasonable assurance about whather the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to lssue a Report of the Auditors that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance Is a high level of assurance, but is not & guarantee that an audit conducted in gocardance with
|8As (UK) will always defect a mateilal misstatement when it exists. Misstataments can arise from fraud or arror and are
considerad material if, individually or in ihe aggregate, they cold reasonably ba expected to influence the ecanomic
decisions of usars taken on the basis of these financial siatements,

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is located on the Financial Reporting
Council's website at www.fre.org.uklauditorsresponsibilities. This degcription forms part of our Repart of the Auditors.

Use of our report

This report is made solely to the company's members, &s a body, in accotdance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the
Companies Act 2008, Qur audit work has heen undertaken sa that we might state to the company's members those
matters we are required to state ta them In a Report of the Auditors and for no other purpose. To the fullast extent
permittad by law, wa do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the company and the company's
membars as a bady, far our audit work, far this repor, or for the opinions we have formed.

S22

David Blagk {Senior Statutery Auditor}
for and on bahatf of MHA Menahans
Statutory Auditors

38-42 Nawport Street

Swindon

Wiitshire

SN1 3DR

Date: A=, 50 Crtore BN (ZQHOI )
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MagDov Limited

Income Statement
for the Year Ended 31 Margh 2019

2019
Notes £

TURNOVER 3,003,867
Cost of sales 1,927,039
GROSS PROFIT 1,076,828
Administrative axpanses 893,087
s
Other operating incoma 8,200
OPERATING PROFIT 192,021
income from sharas in group undertaklngs -
192,021
Interast payable and similar expenses 30,573
FROFIT BEFORE TAXATION 161,448
Tax on profit 32,349
PROEIT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 128,098

The notes form part of these financial statements
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2018
£

2,922,123

1,884,120

1,038,003

870,706

167,288

26,873

193,871

90,000

283,871

34,360

249,611

39,874
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MagDev Limited {Registared number: 00383732}

Balance Sheef
31 March 2019

2018 2018
Notes £ £ £
FIXED ASSETS
Tanglble assets 4 825,728 835539
Investimants 5 665,508 665,508
1,481,236 1,501,047

CURRENT ASSETS
Stocks 484,068 435,143
Debtors 6 879,036 768,180
Prapayments and accrued income 71,317 31,449
Cash af bank and in hand 182,986 223,867

1,817,407 1,449,739
CREDITORS
Amounts falling due within one year 7 560,831 428,390
NET GURRENT ASSETS 1,056,676 1,021,349
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT
LIABILITIES 2,647,812 2,522,306
CREDITORS
Amounts falling due after mare than ona
yoar 8 {481 270) (588,575)
PROVISIONS FOR LIABILITIES {5,905) "
ACCRUALS AND DEFERRED INCOME {(36,298) (38,581)
NET ASBETS 2,024,338 1,895,240
GAPITAL AND RESERVES
Called up share capital © 78b,000 } 765,000
Capital redemption reserve 3,284 000 3,284,000
Retained eamings {(2,624,861) (2,153,780)

2,024,338 1,885,240
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the provisions aof Part 15 of the Companies Act 2008
refating to small companies.

The financlal statements were approved by the Board of Biractors on A.H—ﬂ\%p‘c\\%.cnc\ and were signad an
its behalf by

................... LS VS

Mrs Y PWills - Director

The notes form part of these financlal statements
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MagDev Limited

Maotes to the Financlal Statements
for the Year Ended 31 March 2019

L R L. e

STATUTORY INFORMATION

MagDev Limiied is a private company, limited by sharss, registered in England and Walas, The company's
registered numbar and registered office address can be found on the Gompany Information page.

AGCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of preparing the financial statements

These financial statements have baen prepared in accordance with the provisions of Section 1A "Small Entities"
of Financial Reporting Standard 102 "The Financial Repotting Standard applicable in the UK and Republie of
ireland” and the Companies Act 2008. The financial statements have hean prepared under the historical cost
convention.

Tha company's functional and presentatlon currehcy is tha pound sterling and they are rounded to the nearast
potnd,

The principal actounting policies applied in tha preparation of these financlat statements ara set out below.
These policies have been consistantly applied to all the years presented, uniess stated otharwise,

Turnover
Turnover Is measured at the fair vatus of the consideration raceived or receivable, excluding discounts, rebates,
value added tax and aother sales taxes.

Tangible fixed assets
Depraciation is provided at the following annual rates i order to write off each asset over its estimated useful
life.

Frashold property - 2% per annum
Plant & machinery - between 3 and 10 years on soat according to asset type

Tangible fixed assets are stated at cost or valuation less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment
loss@s, Cost includes costs diractly attributable to making the asset capable of operating as intended by
managemant.

Investments in subsidiaries
Investments in subsidiaries are measured at cost less accumutatad impairment,

Stocks

Stocks are vahiad at the lower of cost and net realisabla value, afler making due allowancs for obsolete and
slow raoving iterns. .
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MagDev Limlted

Notes to the Financial Statemenis - continued
for the Year Ended 31 March 2018

P AN IRLT L L LA LS S

ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

Financial instruments

The company only enters info basic inancial instrurments transactions that result in the recognition of financial
assals and llabilities like trade and other accounts racelvables and payables, |loans from hanks and loans from
ralated partiss.

Dabt instruments {other than those whelly repayable or raceivable within one year), including ioans and other
accounts receivables and payables, are initially measured at present value of the future cash flows and
subsequently at amortised cost using the effactive interest meihod, Debt Instruments that are payable or
receivahle within one year, typically trade payables or receivables, are measured, initially and subsequently, at
the undiscoLnied amount of the cash or other consideration, expacted fo be pald or receivad. Howevar, if the
arrangements of a shortterm instrument constitute a financing transaction, like the payment of a tade debt
deferred bayond narmal business terms or financed at a rate of interest that is not a market rate or in case of an
out-right short-term foan not at market rate, the financial asset or liability is measured, initizily at the prasent
valus of the fulure cash flow discounted at a market rate of interest for a similar debt instrument and
subsequantly at amortised cost.

Financial agsets that are measured af cost and amortised cost are assessed at the end of each repotting period
for objective evidence of impairment, If objective evidence of impaimment I8 found, an impairment loss is
racogrised in the income and expense account.

For financlal assets measured at amortised cast, the impairment loss is measured as the difference between an
asset's carnying amount and the present value of estimated cash flows discountad at the asset's original
effoctive interest rate. if a financial asset has a varable Inferest rate, the discount rate for measuring any
impairmant loss is the current effective interest rate datermined under the contract.

For financlal assets measured at cost less impairment, the impaiment loss is measured as the difference
batween an assefs carrying amount and best estimate, which is an appraximation of the amount that the
company would raceive for the asset if it were to be sold at the batance sheet date.

Financial assets and lisbliittes are offset and the net amount repartad in the balance sheet when there is an
enforceable right ta set off the recognised amounts and there is an intention ta gatile on a net basis or to realise
tha asset and settie tha liability simultaneously.

Taxation
Taxation for the year comptises current and deferrad tax. Tax is recognised in the Income Staternent, except to
the axtent that it relates fo items racognised In other comprehensive income or directly In aquity.

Current or deferrad taxation assets and liahilities are not discountad.

Current tax is racognised at the amount of tax payable using the tax rates and laws that have been enacted or
substantively enactad by the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax
Daferred tax is recognised in respect of all tming differences that have originated but not reversed at the
halance shegt date.

Timing diffarences arise from the inclusion of incoma and expenses in tax assessments in periads different from
those [t which they ars recognisad in finandal statements. Deferred tax is measlred using tax rates and laws
tat have bean enacted or substantively enacted by the year end and that are expected to apply to the reversal
of the timing difference.

Unrellaved tax losses and other deferrad tax assets are recagnised only to the extent that it is probable that they
wiil be recovered against the reversal of deferred tax liabllities or other future taxable profits.

Hire purchase and leasing commitments

Rentals pald under operating [eases are charged to profit or loss on a siraight line basis over tha period of the
lease.

Pension costs and other post-retirement benefils

The company operates a defined contribution pension scheme. Conirbutions payable to the company's pension
scheme are chargad to profit or loss in the pariod to which they relate,

EMPLOYEES AND DIRECTORS

The average nuiber of amplayses during the year was 23 (2018 - 20},
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MagDev Limited

Nofes to the Finanagial Statements - continued
for the Year Ended 31 March 2018

TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

Plant and
Land and machinery
bulldings etc Totals
£ £ £
COST
At 1 Aprit 2018 633,643 387,084 1,221,627
Additlons - 17,293 17,293
At 31 March 2018 833,643 408,277 1,238,920
DEPRECIATION
At 1 April 2018 54,190 331,898 386,088
Charge for year 6,999 20,105 27,104
At 31 March 2019 61,189 352,003 413,192 ‘
|
NET BOOK VALUE J
At 31 March 2019 772,454 53,274 825,728
At 31 March 2018 779,483 56,086 835,639

Included in cost of land and buildings is freshold land of £364,000 (2018 - £364,000) which is not dapraciated.

FEXED ASSET INVESTMENTS

Shares in
group
undertakings
£ i
COST i
At 1 April 2018 i
and 31 March 2019 665,508
NET BOOK VALUE
At 31 March 2019 656 508
At 31 March 2018 665,508
DEBTORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE WITHIN ONE YEAR
2019 2018
£ £ i
Frade debtors 579,209 522,725 {
Amounts owed by group underiakings 294,827 235,901
Other debtors - 5h4
879,036 759,180
CREDITORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE WITHIN ONE YEAR
2019 2018
£ £
Bank loans and ovardrafts 49,118 49,000
Trade creditors 333,566 220,377
Amounts owed fo group undertakings 71,590 68,000
Taxation and social sactuity 02,561 85,023
Other greditors 14,006 5,880
560,831 428,380

Loans from group undertakings represents & loan payabls o the company's subsidiary, Pllamec Limited. interest
is charged at 5% and loan {s repayable on a monthly basis untit 15 September 2021,

Page 9 continued..,
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MagDev Limited

Notes fo the Financial Statements - continued
for the Year Ended 31 March 2019

GREDITORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE AFTER MORE THAN ONE YEAR

2018 2018
£ £
Banlk loans 366,955 402,569
Amounts owed to group undartakings 114,311 186,006
481,270 588,675
LEASING AGREEMENTS
Mintmum lease payments under non-cancellable aperating leases fall due as follows:
2019 2018
£ £
Within one year 20,827 18,784
Between one and five years 9,973 7.264
30,800 26,052
SECURED DEBTS
The following secured dabts are Included within craditors:
2019 2018
£ £
Bank loans 418,077 451,568

The banik loan is secured against the company's freehold property.
PENSION COMMITMENTS

The company patticipates In a defined contribution pension scheme for the benefit of directors and employees.
The schame Is set Lp under trust and Its assets are therefora independant of those of the company,

The letal confributions charged by the cdmpany in respect of the year ended 31 March 2019 were £28,146 (2018
- £28,208), Qutstanding pension contributions af the balance sheet date totalled £NI (2018 - £4,640),

RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

The coi-npany hes taken advantage of exemption, under the terms of Financial Reporting Standard 102 *The
Financlal Reporting Standard epplicable in the UK and Republic of Jreland', not to disclose related parly
transactions with whoily owned subsidiaries within the group.

ULTIMATE CONTROLLING PARTY

The company is contrafled by Delta Magnets Limited, B-87 Amiad Industriat Area, Ambad, Nashik,

Maharashira, India, 422010, a company registered in India, by virtue of its 100% interest in the whole of the
issued share capital of the company.

The smallest and the largest graup in which the resuits of the company are consolidatad is that headed by Deita
Magnats Limited.
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Carried forward

MagDav Limited

Trading and Profit and Logs Account

for tha Year Ended 31 March 2018

2019
£
Sales
Cost of sales
Purchases 1,758,008
Wages 151,068
Social security 11,383
Pansions 5682
GROSS PROFIT
Other income
Management charge §,200
Shares in group undertakings -
Expenditure
Rent -
Rates and water 34,023
Insurance 23,885
Light and heat 0,443
Directors' salaiies 80,646
Directors' gocial security 9,664
Diractors' pension cantributions 5,474
Wagas 343,317
Social security 33,205
Pengions 16,990
Other oparating [eases 22,384
Telaphone 16,636
~ Post and statlonery 9,785
Advertising 27,158
Travelling 33,868
Motor expenses 18,330
Repairs and renewals 30,238
Household and cleaning 3,394
Computer costs 28,452
Sundry expenaes 8,468
Staff training 5,128
Accountansy -
Subscriptions 1,639
Legal faas 1,033
Auditors' remuneration 10,168
Auditors' remuneration for non audil work 7,845
Foreign exchange logsas 16,829
Other aparating leases 2,022
Commission paid -
Bad dabts 1,500
Promotions and exhibitions 37,589
Finance costs
Bank charges 8,151
Bank loan intsrest 19,419
t.oan 11,154

857,010

38,724

£

3,003,867

2018

1,702,181

1,827,038

1,076,828

8,290

1,085,118

228,108

189,384

This page daes not ferm part of the statutory financlal siatements
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184,540
11,477
5,952

26,673

80,000

(448)
33,999
25,254
10,119
78,113

9,648
5,000

305,873
41,684
17,256
22,603
16,567

8,230
32,358
46,974
17,580
10,648

2,652
27,367
14,864
12,602
18,899

4420
24,316

3,330
1,800

630
2,000

36,897

9,409
19,890

14,470

£

2,922,123

1,884,120

1,038,003

116,673

1,154,676

831,230

323,448

43,789

279,677




Brought forward
Depraclation

Frashald propearty
Plant and machinery

NET PROFIT

MagDev Limited

Tradlng and Profit and Loss Agcount
for the Year Ended 31 March 2019

2019
£ £
189,384
7.830
20,108
B 27,936
161,448

This page does not form part of the statutory financial statements
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Pilamec Limlted

Report of the Director
for the Year Ended 31 March 2019

The director prasents her report with the financlal statements of the company for the year ended 31 March 2019,

DIRECTOR
Mrs Y P Mills held office curing the whols of the pariod from 1 Aprif 2018 to the date of this report,

STATEMENT OF DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES
The director is responsible for preparing the Report of the Director and the financial statements in accordance with
applicable law and regulations.

Gompany law raquires the director to prepars financlal statements for gach financiat year, Under that law the director
nas elected to prepare the financial statements In accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting
Practice {Unlted Kingdom Accounting Standards and applicable [aw). Under company law the director must not approve
the finanicial statements unless she is satisfiad that they give a true and fair view of the state of affalrs of the company
and of the profit or loss of the company for that period. In preparing these financial statements, the director is required
to:

- select sultable acocounting policies and then apply them consistantly;
- make judgements and accounting estimates that are reasonable and prudent

The directar Is responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficiant to show and explain the
company's transactions and disclose with reasenable accuracy at any time the financlal position of the company and
enable her to ensure that the financial statements comply with the Compantes Act 2008, She Is also responsible for
safaquarding the assets of the company and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and datection of fraud
and other irregularities,

STATEMENT AS TO DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION TO AUDITORS
So far as the direcior Is aware, there Is no relevant audit information (as defined by Section 418 of the Companies Act
2006) of which the company's auditors are unaware, and she has tzken all the steps that she ought to have taken as &

director In order to make herself aware of any relevant audit Information and to establish that the company's auditors are
aware of that Information.

AUDITORS
The auditors, MHA Monahans, will be proposed for re-appointment at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

This repoit has been prepared in accordance with the provisions of Part 15 of the Companles Act 2006 relating ta small
companies.

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD:

Mrs Y P Mifls - Directar

Date: E’\L\"‘\'h%'h\%\‘?—"ﬁ
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Repart of the Independent Augditors to the Membars of
Pllamec Limited

Opinlon

We have audited the financial statements of Pllamec Limited (the ‘company’) for the year ended 31 March 2019 which
comprise the Income Statement, Balance Sheet and Notes to the Flnancial Statements, Including a summary of
significant accounting policies. The financial reporting framework that hae been applied in their preparation is applicable
faw and United Kingdom Accounting Standards, including Financlal Reporting Standard 102 ‘The Financial Reporting
Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of reland' (Unlted Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice).

In our opinion the financial statemants!

. give a true and falr view of the state of the company's affairs as at 31 March 2019 and of its profit for the year then
anded;

- have been properly preparad In accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accapted Accounting Practice; and

- have been preparsd In accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2008

Basls for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Intemational Standards on Auditing (UK) (ISAs (UK)) and applicable law,
Our respensibifities under those standards are further described in the Auditors' responsibilities for the audit of the
financial statements section of our reporl. We are Independent of the company in accordance with the athlcal
requlremants that are relevant to our audit of the financlal statements in the UK, including the FRC's Ethical Standard,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibliities in accordance with these requirements, We beliave that the audit
evidence we have ablained Is sufficient and appropriate io provide a basis for our opinion.

Cencluslons relating to golng concarn

We have nothing to report in raspect of the following matters in relation to which the 15As (UK} require us to report to

you whers!

2 the director's use of the going concern basie of accounting in the preparation of the financiat statements is not
appropriate; or

- the director has not disclosad in the financial statements any identified material uncertainties that may cast significant
daubt about the company's ability to continue to adopt the going cencern basis of accounting for a period of at least
twelve montha from the date when the financlal statements are sutharised for issue.

Other information
The director is responsible for the other Information. The other information comprises the information in the Report of
the Director, but does not include the financial statsments and our Report of the Auditors thereon.

Our oplnion on the financlal statements does not cover the other information and, except to the extent otherwise
‘explicitly stated inr our report, we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in dolng
so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated, if we identify such material incongistencies or
apparent materiat misstatements, we are raquired to determine whether thers [s a material misstatament in the financlal
stalements ot a material misstatement of the other information. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude
fhat there is a material misstatement of this ether information, we are raguired to report that fact, We have nothing 1o
raport in this regard.

Oplnion on other matters prescribed hy the Companies Act 2006

In our opinlon, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit:

- the Information givan in the Report of tha Director for the financial year for which the financlal statements are
prepared I8 consistent with the financiat statements; and

- the Report of the Director has been prepared in accordance with applicable legal requirements,

Matters on whick we are required to report by exception
I the light of the knowledge and understanding of tha company and its environment obtained in the course of the audlt,
we have not Identified materlal misstatements in the Report of the Diesctor.

We have hothing to report in respect of the following matters where the Companies Act 2006 requires ug to reportto you

if, In our opinion:

- adeguate accounting racords have not been kept, or returns adequate for our audit have not been received from
branches not visited by us; or

- the financla statements are not In agreement with the accounting records and returns; or

. certain disclosures of director's remuneration specified by law are not made; or

- we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit; or

- the dirsctor was not entitled to prepare the financial statements In accordance with the small companies regime and
take advantage of the small companies’ exemption from the fequirement to prepara & Strategic Report or in
preparing the Report of the Director.
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Report of the Indspendent Audiiors to the Members of
Pllameg Limited

Rasponslbilities of director

As explained more fully in the Statement of Director's Responsibilities set out on page two, the director Is responsible for
the preparation of the financlal statements and for belng satisfied that they give a true and falr view, and for such
internal control as tha director detarmines necessary 10 enable the praparation of financial staterents that are free from
material migstatement, whether due fo fraud or arror,

fn preparing the financial statements, the director Is responsible for assessing the company's ability to continue as 8
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to gelng concern and using the going concarn basie of
accounting unlass the director either intends to liquidate the company or to cease operations, of has no realistlc
altsrnative but to do so.

Auditors' responsibilitioa for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to Issue a Report of the Auditors that Includes our opinion,
Reasanable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conductad in accordance with
18As (UK) will always detect a material misstatemant when it exists, Misstatements can arige from fraud or errer and are
considerad material if, Individuaily or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expacted to influence the @conomic
declzions of users taken on the basis of thess financial statements.

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financlal statements is located on the Financlal Reporting
Council's website at www.frc.org.uk/auditorsresponsibiliies. This descripticn forms part of our Repert of the Auditors.

Use of our report

This report Is made solsly to the company's members, as a body, in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the
Companies Act 2008, Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the company's members those
matters we are required to state fo them in a Report of the Audlters and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent
permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyonie other than the company and the company's
mambers as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have fermed,

David Black {Senior Statutory Auditor)
for and on behalf of MHA Monahans
Statutory Auditors

3842 Newport Street

Swindon

Wiltshire

5N1 3DR
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Pliamec Limited

Ingome Statemant
for the Year Ended 31 March 2019

2019 2018
Notes £ £
TURNOVER 508,695 538,883
Cost of sales . 375,204 240,940
GROS5 PROFIT 131,491 197,923
Administrative expenses 128 571 164,118
OPERATING PROFIT 2,820 ’ i 33,805
Intarest receivabie and similar incoms 11,238 14,518
PROFIT BEFORE TAXATICN 14,158 48,321
Tax on profi 3,810 12,133
PROFIT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 10,648 36,188

The notes form part of these financial statements
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Pllamec Limited (Registered number: 01268472

FiXED ASSETS
Tangible asaets

CURRENT ASSETS

Stocks

Debtors

Prepaymenis and accrued income
Cash at bank

CRELITORS
Amounts falling due within ohe year
NET CURRENT ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT
LIABILITIES

PROVISIONS FOR LIABILITIES
ACCRUALS AND DEFERRED INCOME
NET ASSETS

CAPITAL AND RESERVES

Called up share capital

Share premium
Retalned samings

Notes

Balance Sheet
31 March 2019

2019
g £
73,424
82,492
323,150
4,034
117,616
527,292
90,722
436,570 -
509,994
{12,520)
{4,866)
492,618
1,200
10,34
481,077
492,618

2018
2
83,385
35,236
337,038
4,144
130,010
508,426
86,546
419,880
503,265
(13,881
(7.414)
481,970
1,200
10,341
470,429
481,970

The financial statements have baen prepared in accordance with the provisions of Part 15 of the'Companles Act 2008

ralating to small companias.

The financial statements ware approved by the director on Aﬁ“@;@n\msc\ and ware signed by:

Mrs Y Pyils - Director

The notes form part of these financial statements
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Pilamec Limited

MNotes to the Financial Statements
for the Year Ended 31 March 201

STATUTORY INFORMATION

Pllamec Limited is a private company, limited by shares, registered In England and Wales. The COMmpany's
registered number and registered office address can be found oh the Company Information page.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of prepating the financial statements

Thesa financial statements have been prapared in accordance with the provisions of Section 1A "Small Entities”
of Einancial Reporting Standard 102 "The Financlal Reporting Standsrd applicable In the UK and Republic of
Iraland® and the Companies Act 2008, The financial statements have bsen prepared under the historlcal cost
convention.

The company's functional and presentation currency |s the pound sterling and thay are rounded to the nearest
pound.

The principal accounting pelicies appiled in the praparation of these financlal statemants are set out below,
These policles have been conslstently applied to all the years presented, unless stated otherwiss,

Turnover
Turnover Is measured at the falr value of the consideration received or recelvable, excluding discounts, rebates,
value added tax and other sales taxes.

Tangible fixed assets
Depreciation Is provided af the following annual rates in order to write off each asset over its estimated useful
life,

Improvemants to property - 2.5% onh cost

Plant and machinery - 15-26% on reducing balance
Motor vehicles - 25% on cost

Fixtures and fittings - 15% on reducing balance
Office equiprment - 33% on cost

Tangible fixed asssts are stated at cost or valuation less accumulated deprsciation and accumulated impairment
joszes. Cost includes costs directly attributable fo making the asset capable of operating as infended by
rmanagement,

Stocks

Stocke are valued at the lower of cost and net vealisable value, after making due aliowance for obsolate and
slow moving ltems. )

Page 7 continuad...




Pllamec Limjted

Noles to the Financial Statements - goniinued
for the Year Ended 31 March 2019

ACCOUNTING POLICIES « continued

Financial instruments

The company only enters into baslc financial instruments transactions that result in the recognition of financlal
assets and liabilities like trade and other accounts recelvables and payables, loana from banks and loans from
related pariles.

Debt Instrumants (other than those whofly rapayable o receivable within one year}, including loans and other
accounts recelvables and payables, are initially measured at present value of the future cash flows and
subsequently at amortised cost using the effective interest method, Debt Instruments that are payable or
rscelvable within cne year, typically trade payables or recelvables, are maasured, Initally and subsegquently, at
the undiscounted amount of the cash or other consideration, expactad to be paid or received. However, if the
arrangements of a short-term Instrument constitute a financing transaction, llke the payment of a trade debt
defeired beyond normal business terms of financed at a rate of interest that s not @ market rate or in case of an
out-right shorttarm loan not at market rate, the financial assst or liability is measured, initially at the present
valua of tha future cash flow discounted at a market rate of Interest for a similar debt instrument and
subsequently at amortised cost. ’

Financlal assats that ave measured at cost and amortised cost are assessed at the end of each reporting  pariod
for objective evidence of impairmant, If objective evidence of impairment Is found, an impairment logs s
recognised In the Income and expense account.

Far financial assets measured at amortised cost, the impairment loss 's measured as the difference petween an
assat's carrying amount and the present value of estimated caeh flows discounted at the asset's ofiginal
offectiva Interest rate. If a financial asset has a variable interest rate, the discount rate far measuring any
impairmant loss is the current affaciive Interest rate dstermined under the contract,

For financial assets measured at cost less impairment, the Impairment loss is measured ae the difference
between an asset's carrying amount and bost estimate, which is an approximation of the amount that the
company would recelve for the asset if it were to be scld st the balance sheet date.

Financial assets and liablliies are offset and the net amount reported in the balance sheet when fhere s an
enforceatle right to set off the recognized amounts and there Is an Intention to seftle on a net basis arto realise
the asset and settie the liability simultaneously.

Taxation
Taxation for the year comprises current and deferred tax. Tax Is recognised i the income Statement, excapt to
the extant that it relates to ltems recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in aqulty.

Current or deferred taxation assets and liabilities ara not discounted,

Gurrent tax is recognised at the amount of tax payable using the tax rates and laws that have been snacted or
substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax
Deferad tax s recognised in respect of all timing differances that have orlginated but not reversed at the
balance shest date.

Timing differences arise from the inclusion of income and expenses in tax assessments in pariods diffaerent from
those in which they are recognised in financial statements. Deferred tax Is measured using tax rates and laws

that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the year end and that are expacted to apply to the reversal
of the timing difference.

Unrelieved tax losses and other deferred tex assets are recognisad orly to the extent that It is probable that they
will be recoversd against the reversal of deferred tax liabilitias or other future taxable profits,

penslon costs and other post-retirement benefits

The company operates a defined contribution pension scheme. Contributions payable to the company's pension
scheme are charged to profit or loss in the period to which they relate.

EMPLOYEES AND DIRECTORS

The average number of employees during the year was b (2018 - 8).
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Pllamec Limited

Notas to the Fin

cial

atements = continued

for the Year Ended 31 March 2019

TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

COST

At Aprll 2018
Additlons

At 34 March 2018
DEPRECIATION
At 1 April 2018
Charge for year
At 31 March 2019

NET BOOK VALUE
At 31 March 2019

At 31 March 2018

COsT

At1 Aprit 2018
Additions

AL 31 March 2019
DEPRECIATION
At 1 April 2018
Charge for year
At 31 March 2018

NET BOOK VALUE
At 31 March 2019

At 31 March 2018

DEBTORS

Amounts falling due within one year:

Trade debtors

Amounts owed by group undertakings

Amounts falling due after mote than one ysar.

Amounts owed by group underakings

Aggregate amounts

Amounts owed by group undertakings represen
5% and loan is repayable on a monthly basis unt

Improvements Fixtures
to Piant and and
property machinery fittings
£ £ £
25,854 168,708 11,208
- 3,105 -
25,854 171,814 11,209
- 115,085 8,832
846 9,812 1,191
646 124,897 10,123
25208 46,817 1,086
25,864 53,624 2,277
Motor Cffice
vehicles gquipment Totals
£ £ £
11,021 6,022 222 815
- - 3,106
14,021 6,022 225,920
11,000 4,413 139,430
21 1,385 13,066
11,024 5,809 162,406
- 213 73,424
21 1,609 83,385
2018 2018
£ £
137,249 83,030
74,5980 66,108
208,839 161,138
144,311 185,900
323,150 337,036

Page ¢
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Pilamec Limited

Notes g the Financlal Statements - continued
for the Year Ended 31 March 2018

CREDITORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE WITHIN ONE YEAR

2019 2018
£ £
Trade creditors 54,106 63,405
Amounts owed to group undertakings 3,850 6,685
Taxatlon and social sesurity 32,967 16,456
80,722 86,546

PENSION COMMITMENTS

The company oparates a defined contributions penslon scheme. The assete of the scheme are held separatsly
from those of the company In an independently administered fund.

The panslon cost charge represents contributions payeable by the company to e fund and amounted to £1,787
(2018 - £1,122). Outstanding pension contributions at the balance sheet date totalled £450 (2C18 - £225).

RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

The company has taken advantage of exemption, under the terms of Finzncial Reporting Standard 102 ‘The
Einanclal Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland', not to disclose relatad parly
transactions with whotly owned subsidiaries within the group.

ULTIMATE CONTROLLING PARTY

The company's immediate parant company i& MagDev Limited, Unit 23, Ash Industria! Estate, Kembery Park,
Swindon, SN2 8UN, a company Incorporated in England and Wales,

The company's ultimate controlling party is Delta Magnets Limited, B-87 Ambad |ndustrial Area, Ambad, Nashik,
Maharashira, |ndia, 422010, a company registered in India.

The largest and smaltest group in which the rasults of the company are consolidated is that headed by Delta
Magneats Limited,
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Pilamec Limited

Trading and Profit and Loss Acgouit
of the Year Ended 31 March 2018

2018
£

Turnaver
Sales 506,695
Turnover - Europs -
Cost of gales
Purchasas 248,902
VWages 67,673
Social security 4,836
Pensions 858
Carrlage and Import duty 28,800
Maintehance 17,140
Light, heat and power 8,805
Hire of equipment -
GROSS PROFIT
Other income
Interest receivahle
Expenditure
Other establishment costs 3,125
Rent 26,002
Rates and watar 10,012
Insurance 5,028
Wages 27,802
Social security 5,614
Pensions 908
Telephone 888
Advertising KFiH]
Motor expenses 4,734
Travel and subsistence 4,987
Repairs and renewals 5,269
Computer costs 490
Sundry expenses 8138
Staff training -
Frotective clothing 3,416
Accountancy -
Legal faes 1,285
Management fess 8,290
Auditors' remuneration 1,256
Foraign exchange loases 51
Commission pald -
Finance costs
Bank charges
Depreciation
Plant and machinery 8,958
Fixtures and filtings 1,492
Motor vehicles 21
Computer equipment 1,397

This page does not form part of the statutory financial statements

Page 11

506,696

375,204

——itiers

131,491

11,238

142,729

116,439

26,290

564

28,726

11,568

2018
£

455,663
83,200

192,740
77,985
4,087
454
25,847
19,733
9,453
10,641

2,181
28,171
7,335
13,434
27,947
4,293
668
1,013

4,320
6,218
11,145
910
6,791
140
3,836
6,028
2,431
26,884

(830)
1,885

£38,853

340,940

197,923

14,616

212,439

154,610

57,829

268

57,860

7,354




Broughi forward

Pllamec Limjted

Trading and Profit and Eoss Account
for the Year Ended 31 March 2019

2019
£

Loss on dispesal of fixed assets

Plant and machinery

NET PROFIT

This page does not form part of the statutory financlal statemeants
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